VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY
VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING
Monday, September 17, 2018

Meeting Location: 302 East McMillan Ave
Meeting Time: 6:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Village Council — Regular Session — Monday, August 20, 2018 at 6:00 p.m.
VILLAGE PRESIDENT ANNOUNCEMENTS

1. Presentation of Proclamation — Matthew Perry

2. Resignation of Village Treasurer

3. Committee Appointments

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS - Prior to consideration of official business, citizens may
speak to a subject on today’'s agenda. Please limit comments to 3 minutes.

1. None Prescheduled
SUBMISSION OF BILLS AND FINANCIAL UPDATES

1. Village of Newberry — Monthly Bills — August 2018

101 General Fund $43,549.24
202 Major Street Fund $776.98
203 Local Street Fund $786.22
213 Fire Revolving Fund $7,333.38
418 Atlas Park Fund $1,697.17
590 Sewage Receiving Fund $57,753.31

Total: $111,896.30

2. Village of Newberry — Cash Balance — August 2018

3. Water & Light — Monthly Bills — August 2018
(Note: the payables presented to the Water & Light Board have been reduced by $440 due to a
change in accounts. The revised payables are being presented for Council approval. The revised
payables will be submitted for updated approval at the next WL Board meeting.)

582 Electric Fund $136,972.41
591 Water Fund $13,051.95
Total: $150,024.36

Christmas Lights Fund — as of 9/7/2018 $14,499.38

Water & Light — Cash Balance — August 2018
Treasurer's Report — August 2018

ok

Page 1 of 3



6. Request for Disbursement of Funds — Stormwater / Asset Management / Wastewater (SAW)
Grant Program
a. Request #5 - $4,709.08
i. C2AE Invoice #66721: $3,083.88
ii. C2AE Invoice #66722: $1,625.20

9. PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS — Communications addressed to the Village Council are
distributed to all members and are acknowledged for information or are referred to a committee or
staff for follow-up.

1. Legal Memo from Jeff Jocks: Certification of Delinquent Bills to Tax Rolls
2. Legal Memo from Jeff Jocks: Utility Bills for Rental Properties

10. INTRODUCTION AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES

1. Review Draft Version - Ordinance A: Ordinance Relative to the Management, Control, and Use
of the Water and Light Plants and Distribution Systems of the Village of Newberry

11. REPORTS OF BOARDS

1. Water & Light Board Meeting from Tuesday, September 11, 2018
2. Planning Commission Meeting — Next Meeting: Monday, September 24, 2018

12. REPORTS OF VILLAGE OFFICERS & MANAGEMENT - The following may submit reports or
information to the Village Council as updates and consideration.

1. Fire Chief

Ordinance Enforcement Officer

Director of Human Resources & Community Engagement
a. FOIA Status Report

Superintendent of Wastewater Treatment Plant

Superintendent of Water & Light

Assistant Village Manager

Superintendent of Parks & Recreation

Village Manager

@ N

NG RA

13. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES
No reports scheduled from the following committees for the August 20, 2018 meeting: Finance
Committee; Management Committee; DPW/ WWTP Committee; Ordinance Committee; Strategic
Health Alliance, Safety Committee, Save the Bells.

1. Project Rising Tide — Next Meeting: Monday, September 24, 2018
14. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Payment of Delinquent Utility Accounts - Update
15. NEW BUSINESS

1. Verizon Cell Tower — Site Plan

2. Appointment of Village Treasurer

3. Resolution Revising Signatory for Tax Banking Accounts
4. Discussion of Confidential Attorney/Client Privileged Memo Concerning Sewer — Closed Session

Page 2 of 3



16. PUBLIC COMMENTS - At the conclusion of the official business and public hearings, the agenda
provides for public comment on any other matters citizens may wish to bring to the attention of the
Village Council. Please limit comments to 3 minutes.

17. COMMENTS BY COUNCIL MEMBERS

18. ADJOURNMENT - REGULAR SESSION

Page 30of 3



Page 1 0f2 08/20/18 — Regular meeting of the Newberry Village Council

Newberry Village Council
Regular Meeting Minutes
August 20, 2018
302 East McMillan Ave.
6:00 p.m.

Present: President DeWitt, Trustees: Brown, Dishaw, Hardenbrook, Hendrickson, Hitts, Medelis.
Absent: None.

Also Present: Village Manager - James-Mesloh, Assistant Village Manager — Vallad, Superintendent
WWTP - Blakely, Ordinance Enforcement Officer — Fossitt, Director of Human Resources & Comm.
Engagement — Watkins, Clerk — Schummer, Steve Stiffler, Bruce Lane, Lori Stokes, Chuck Pipes, Tina
Pipes, Sterling McGinn, Rebecca Handa, Robert Stevens.

Call to Order: President DeWitt called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. at the Village of Newberry
Administration Building. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Approval of Agenda: Moved by Hardenbrook, support by Hendrickson, CARRIED, to approve the
agenda as presented, with one amendment, under New Business — 1.) Verizon Cell Tower —site plan, this
will be discussed during the Water and Light report. Ayes: All.

Minutes: Moved by Hardenbrook, support by Hendrickson, CARRIED, to approve the July 16, 2018,
regular session minutes as written. Ayes: DeWitt, Hardenbrook, Hendrickson, Medelis. Abstain:
Brown, Dishaw, Hitts.

Village President’s Announcements: None.

Public Comments on Agenda Items: Comments heard from: Robert Stevens — 112 % E. John.
Submission of Bills and Financial Updates:

1.) Village of Newberry — Monthly Bills. Moved by Brown, support by Hitts, CARRIED, to
approve the July 2018 bills as presented, in the amount of $90,787.57. Discussion followed.
Ayes: All.

2.) Village of Newberry - Cash Balance — June 2018. Reviewed.

3.) Water & Light monthly bills for July 2018: Moved by Brown, support by Hendrickson,
CARRIED, to pay the July Electric Fund in the amount of $111,656.38. Discussion followed.
Ayes: All. Moved by Brown, support by Hitts, CARRIED, to pay the July Water Fund in the
amount of $7,826.54. Discussion followed. Ayes: All.

4.) Christmas Lights Fund — as of 7/6/18 - $15,071.43.

5.) Water & Light — Cash Balance — June 2018 - Reviewed.

6.) Treasurer’s July 2018 Report - Accepted by Council as presented.

7.) Request for Disbursement of Funds — Stormwater/Asset Management/Wastewater (SAW) Grant
Program. Moved by Brown, support by Hardenbrook, CARRIED, to pay request #4 for, in the
amount of $13,621.82. Discussion followed. Ayes: All

Petitions and Communications: None.
Introduction and Adoption of Ordinances and Resolutions: None.

Reports of Boards:
1.) 1.) Water & Light Board Meeting from Tuesday. August 15, 2018: Medelis gave the report. He

stated that the end date for residents requesting lawn repair due to the water project is set for
August 31, 2018. The Verizon proposal for a cell tower, to be located next to the Village water
tower was discussed.

2.) Planning Commission Meeting: Next mecting is scheduled for Monday, August 27, 2018.
A.) Larry Vincent, Planning Commission Chairperson, gave a presentation titled: Judicial
Review of Planning and Zoning.

Reports of Village Officers and Management:
A)) Fire Chief: Absent.
B.) Ordinance Enforcement Officer: Fossitt gave his report and asked direction from the Council
as to what to enforce in regard to burning receptacles in town. It was decided the receptacle
issue would be brought to the ordinance meeting on August 24%.




Page 2 of 2 08/20/18 — Regular meeting of the Newberry Village Council

C.) Director of Human Resources & Community Engagement: Watkins gave a verbal as well as a

written report.

D.) Superintendent of Wastewater Treatment Plant: Blakely gave a verbal as well as written

report.

E.) Superintendent of Water & Light: Joe Lively — Working Foremen, submitted a written report.

F.) Superintendent of Parks and Recreation: James-Mesloh gave a verbal and written report.

G.) Assistant Village Manager: Vallad gave a verbal report and presented charts.

H.) Village Manager: James-Mesloh gave a written as well as a verbal report. She stated that

there is going to be an Audit Presentation at a Village Council, Special Session, scheduled for
October 3, 2018 at 6:30 p.m. in the school auditorium. Representatives from the Department
of Treasury and Plante Moran will be doing the presentation. The Village has been awarded
a grant for $2,500 for conducting an electronics collection event, which is tentatively
scheduled for November 3% or 10,
Committee Reports:
1) Project Rising Tide: The next meeting is Monday, August 27, 2018.
2.) Save the Bells: The next meeting is to be determined.
Unfinished Business:
1.) Payment of Delinquent Utility Accounts: The Village Manager gave an update.
New Business:

1.) Verizon Cell Tower: Removed from agenda.

2.) Personnel: President DeWitt asked the persons subject to discussion whether they would like
the discussion to be in open or closed session. Both individuals advised they would like the discussion to
be in closed session.

Council Goes Into Closed Session: Moved by Brown, support by Medelis, CARRIED, to go into
closed session to consider and discuss a personnel matter concerning Jennifer James-Mesloh and Buck
Vallad and to hear Council Member Hendrickson’s recommendation, pursuant to Jennifer James-
Mesloh’s and Buck Vallad’s request to go into closed session under the authority of MCL 15.268(a). Roll
call vote: Ayes — DeWitt, Brown, Dishaw, Hardenbrook, Hendrickson, Hitts, Medelis. Council goes into
closed session at 7:36 p.m.

Council Comes Out of Closed Session: Moved by Hardenbrook, support by Brown, CARRIED, that
we come out of closed session and return to open session. Roll Call Vote: Ayes — DeWitt, Brown,
Dishaw, Hardenbrook, Hendrickson, Hitts, Medelis. Council returned to open session at 8:01 p.m.,
Council Action: Move by Brown, support by Hitts, CARRIED, that the Village Council accept the
finding in Mr. Hendrickson’s report. Ayes: DeWitt, Brown, Dishaw, Hardenbrook, Hitts, Medelis.
Abstain: Hendrickson.

Public Comment: Comments were heard from: Bruce Lane — 406 E. Ave. D, Terese Schummer — 214
W. Truman, Lori Stokes — 301 W. John, Rebecca Handa — 108 E. Ave. B.

Comments by Council Members: Comments heard from: Dishaw asked permission from council, and
received it, to talk to local law enforcement to discuss better enforcement of laws on Newberry Ave., M-
123 and McMillan Ave.

Adjourn Meeting: Moved by Hardenbrook, support by Dishaw, CARRIED, to adjourn the meeting at
8:08 p.m. Ayes: All

These minutes are unofficial until voted on at the next meeting.

Terese Schummer, Clerk John DeWitt, Village President



’%o o/35/7 %s RO

F o Box 237
WeEn GERRY me 7?%7

/E&%K O;Lhﬁ“éé der\)vl‘—-,

B il

,..-L> WNewt (O i KE TOo /L)()-r',/-'ﬁy

)/ THaT I Am %gs/a,d,,éc RO f"\/

Pos imrod AS UNLACE TR EASURER.

.4{4%] K /oc&
ey R
09//%% //



Village of Newberry Board, Commission, Committees

Appointments 2018
As of 9/12/18

Village President
President Pro-tem

Board Appointments
Water & Light Board

Commission Appointments

Planning Commission

Committees
Dangerous Building & Inspection Team

Department of Public Works/ Wastewater Treatment Plant (DPW/WWTP)

Finance

Fire/ Police

Management

Ordinance

Negotiation (Union)

John L. Dewitt Il
Sharon Brown

Members
Charles Medelis
Sharon Brown
Vacant

Eric Feldhusen
Larry Vincent

Larry Vincent

Dan Hardenbrook
Steve Stiffler
Kevin Vanatta
Vacant

Members

John Dewitt

John Wendt

Vacant

County Building Inspector

Sanitarian Health Department

Charles Medelis
Dennis Hendrickson
Dan Hardenbrook
Vacant (ALT})

John Dewitt
Sharon Brown
Vacant
Vacant {ALT)

Charles Medelis

John Dewitt

Vacant

Dennis Hendrickson {ALT)

John Dewitt

Dennis Hendrickson
Charles Medelis

Dan Hardenbrook (ALT)

Vacant
Vacant
Dennis Hendrickson

John Dewitt
Vacant

Vacant

Sharon Brown (ALT)

Chairperson

Chairperson

Chairperson
Fire Chief
Water & Light Superintendent

Chairperson

Chairperson

Chairperson

Chairperson

Chairman

Chairperson



09-14-2018 12:44 AM

DEPARTMENT

FUND

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

VILLAGE MANAGER

ADMINISTRATIVE

CLERK

BUILDING & GROUNDS

POLICE DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC WORKS

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

VON AUGUST 2018 PAYABLES PAGE: 1
VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN RETIREE SELF PAY 1,257.26
MERS DC PLAN # 110341 HYBRID DPW — 351.48
TOTAL: 1,608.74
M.E.R.S. M.E.R.S. HYBRID MANAGER 338.47
MERS DC PLAN # 110341 HYBRID MANAGER 95.08
STANDARD, THE VILLAGE MANAGER & RETIREE 26.28
TOTAL: 459.83
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES HIGHLIGHTERS - SPLITTER 27.47
TONER 5.55
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN VON RETIREE 2,759.89
OFFICE STAFF 3,529.46
M.E.R.S. M.E.R.S. ADMIN 820.35
M.E.R.S. HYBRID ADMIN 447.52
M.E.R.S. SUPERVISORS 4,795.00
MERS DC PLAN # 110341 MERS DC PLAN # 457 180.00
HYBRID OFFICE 125.71
STANDARD, THE VILLAGE STAFF AND RETIREES 52.56
US BANK EQUIP FINANCE COPIER LEASE/SURC & YEARLY 340.43
VERIZON FAX iB.92
CELL PHONES 104.88
CELL PHONES 131.10
MANAGER DESK 13.82
ASST MANAGER DESK 13.82
HUMAN RESOURCE DESK 13.82
FINANCE DESK 13.82
ORDINANCE OFFICER DESK 27.65
TREASURER DESK 27.65
CHAMBERS DESK 13.82
GENERAL DESK 13.82
TQTAL: 13,477.06
M.E.R.S. M.E.R.S. CLERK 199.68
TOTAL: 199.68
MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT LIABILITY PROPT INS DPW 6. 1,988.93
LIABY PROPT INS CLE/OFF 10 3,066.51
DPH 6.70% 737.00
CLERICAL OFFICE 10.33% — 1,136.30
TOTAL: 6,928.74
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN RETIRED POLICE 1,825.16
M.E.R.S. M.E.R.S. POLICE 14.00
STANDARD, THE RETIRED POLICE 26.28
TOTAL: 1,865.44
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN DPW STAFF 978.04
M.E.R.S. M.E.R.S. DPW 819.60
M.E.R.S. HYBRID DPW 211.40
MERS DC PLAN # 110341 MERS DC PLAN # 457 200.00
HYBRID DPW 59.38
JERRY OVERLAND CDL EXAM 150.00
STANDARD, THE DPW STAFF & RETIREES 41.61
VALLIER TRUCKING, ERNIE TRANSPORT CASE END LOADER 1,700.00
TOTAL: 4,160.03



09-14-2018 12:44 AM VON AUGUST 2018 PAYABLES PAGE: 2

DEPARTMENT = FUND VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT _

MOTOR POOL GENERAL FUND VERIZON MECHANIC DESK 13.26

TOTAL: 13.26

FIRE FIRE REVOLVING FUN MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL, RISK MANAGEMENT LIABY PROPT INS FIRE 14,81 4,396.42

FIREFIGHTERS 14.81% 1,629.10

VERIZON FIRE DEPT DESK 26.57

TOTAL: 6,052.09

SEWER SYSTEM SEWAGE RECEIVING F AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES TONER 16.46

AT&T O&M PHONE SERVICE906-293-8 161.37

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN O & M SHARE 2,740.40

O & M RETIREE 1,884.921

C2AE POST CONSTRUCTION SERV SRF 3,189.85

POST CONSTRUCTION SERV/ SR 1,617.47

INVENTORY/DATABASE/METERIN 12,295.08

INVENTORY/DATABASE/METERIN 382.40

INVENTORY/DATABASE/METERIN 14,168.04

INVENTORY/DATABASE/METERIN 2,246.60

FSOM-FULL SERVICE ORGANICS FALL SAMPLES OF BIO SOLIDS 450.00

M.E.R.S. M.E.R.S. O & M 2,664,38

M.E.R.S. HYBRID WWTP 253.86

MERS DC PLAN # 110341 HYBRID WWTP 71.31

MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT LIABY PROPT INS WWTP 27.76 8,240.69

WWTP 27.76% 3,053.60

STANDARD, THE WWTP STAFF & RETIREES 81.03

VERIZON FAX AND DATA PLANS 38.9%4

! WWTP DESK 27.65

TOTAL: 53,584.04

VILLAGE COUNCIL GENERAL FUND D S TECH MICROSOFT 3.5 21.00

MICROSOFT & ANTIVIRUS 21.99

NO MICH PUBLIC SERVICE ACADEMY PROGRAM ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP 120.00

TOTAL: 162.99

ADMINISTRATIVE GENERAL FUND AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES PULL THRU PAPER TOWELS 43,03

SOAP 0.98

D 8§ TECH MONITORED BACKUP SERVER 7.50

ADDITIONAL GB STORAGE 79.83

MICROSOFT 365 42 .50

REMOTE MONITOR WITH PATCH 9.98

FOSTER HARDWARE KEYS 5.98

HTC-HIAWATHA TELEPHONE CO JAMADOTS INTERNET 95.00

NATIONAL OFFICE PRODUCTS PAPER/COMP GAS 21.39

CAL RIBBON 1.81

SUPPLIES 4.75

PLANNING COMMISSION 325.00

PAPER 18.75

NEWBERRY NEWS INC COUNCIL MINUTES 306.00

PLANTE & MORAN FINANCIAL HEALTH ASSESSEME 943.75

US BANK EQUIP FINANCE COPIER LEASE AND SURCHARGE 192.98

TOTAL: 2,099.23

AUDIT & LEGAL EXPENSE GENERAL FUND BECKETT & RAEDER PLANNING SERVICES 195.00

SONDEE, RACINE & DOREN PLC JUNE LEGAL COUNSEL 366.15

JULY LEGAL COUNSEL 993.86

SWOGGER, BRUCE & MILLAR LAW FIRM, P.C.

LEGAL ADVICE

3.00



09-14-2018 12:44 AM VON AUGUST 2018 PAYABLES PAGE: 3

DEPARTMENT FUND VENDOR NAME B DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
TOTAL: 1,558.01

ORDINANCE OFFICER GENERAL FUND I.T. RIGHT ORDINANCE OFFICER 140.00
TOTAL: 140.00

BUILDING & GROUNDS GENERAL FUND BOWMAN GAS COMPANY PROPANE 19.43
FAIR, ALMA AUGUST CLEANING 150.00

SEMCOENERGY GAS COMPANY DPW GAS BILL #0235827.500 14.81

41L #0235239.502 14.81
41L #0235240.502 14.81

TOTAL: 213.86

PUBLIC WORKS GENERAL FUND BAMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CARBON MONOXIDE 24.35
BARREL BUMP 41.86

GREASE FITTINGS 52.95

FOSTER HARDWARE MAGNET 3.99

LOCKS/VINYL TUBES 7.33

GREAT LAKE FIRE & SAFETY FIRE EXT YEARLY MAINTENANC 206.23

LYNN AUTO PARTS INC. END CAP FILTER 4.79

WIRE BRUSH 5.65

CUT OFF WHEEL 2.90

BATTERY BRUSH/LOGIC PROBE 42.62

RAHILLY IGA BOTTLED WATER 7.98

BAKING SODA 4.50

TOTAL: 405.15

SEWER GENERAL FUND RANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS MISS DIGS FOR SEPT 8.00
TOTAL: 8.00

MOTOR POOL GENERAL FUND NORTHERN ENERGY INC TRN 1000THF 1 DRUM 398.75
DANNY'S AUTO VALUE INC STARTER 341.33

MOTOR OIL 38.28

PAINT 7.30

TOGGLE SWITCH 3.19

TOGGLE SWITCH 3.19

FOSTER HARDWARE AUTO CUT 36.95

2 CYCLE OIL 11.94

COUPLE 2" SXS/PRIMER/CEMEN 9.48

MURIATIC ACID 13.47

LYNN AUTO PARTS INC. BREAK AWAY SWITCH/DEGREASE 22.48

NEALS AUTOMOTIVE PARTS INC HYDR HOSE/CRIMP/ATTACHMENT 20.74

PICKELMANS PETRO FLEET FUEL 313.49

UP INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS LAMP INCANDESCENT 22.50

WEX BANK - SPEEDWAY UNIVERSAL DPW FUEL 806.46

TOTAL: 2,049.55

RUBBISH GENERAL FUND DANNY'S AUTO VALUE INC TOGGLE SWITCH 13.98
VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY GENERAL FUND GRANT MATCHED RECYCLING BI 4,790.00

WASTE MANAGEMENT 28.37 TONS #497-0000012-04 3,076.73

WEX BANK - SPEEDWAY UNIVERSAL GARBAGE TRUCK 143.96

TOTAL: 8,024.67

PARKS & RECREATION GENERAL FUND ERIC'S SEPTIC SERVICE TOILET RENTAL ATLAS PARK 175.00
TOTAL: 175.00

ROUTINE MAINTENANCE  MAJOR STREET FUND NEWBERRY REDI-MIX CONCRETE 440.00



09-14-2018 12:44 AM

DEPARTMENT

WINTER MAINTENANCE

WINTER MAINTENANCE

FIRE

ATLAS PARK

SEWER SYSTEM

MAJOR STREET FUND

LOCAL STREET FUND

FIRE REVOLVING FUN

ATLAS PARK FUND

SEWAGE RECEIVING F

VON AUGUST 2018 PAYABLES PAGE:

VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION - AMOUNT
TOTAL: 440.00

LUCE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 30% OF 20 TONS OF SALT 336.98
TOTAL: 336.98

LUCE COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 70% OF 20 TONS OF SALT 786.22
TOTAL; 786.22

D & D HOME CENTER FASCIA & NAILS 112.94
DANNY'S AUTO VALUE INC BATTERY/TIRE GAUGE 45.20
BOLTS 9.21

POLISH 9.20

BELT 11.92

D S TECH MONITORING WITH PATCH 4.99
MICROSOFT OFFICE 17.00

FIRSTDUE UNIFORM CLOTHING 845.32
SEMCOENERGY GAS COMPANY FIRE DEPT #0235900.500 17.17
SNYDERS DRUG STORE WINDSHIELD WASH 13.14
WEX BANK - SPEEDWAY UNIVERSAL FIRE DEPARTMENT 191.20
TOTAL: 1,281.29

D & D HOME CENTER REDIMIX CEMENT 27.95
REDIMIX CEMENT 5.59

VAN SLOTEN ENERPRISES, INC GRAVEL 821.10
GRAVEL 842.53

TOTAL: 1,697.17

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 8 PORT GIGABIT SWITCH 29.99
D & D HOME CENTER HAMMER 57.00
7" GRINDER 177.00

MILWAUKEE SKILL SAW 149.99

4' LEVEL 39.99

1" CHISEL 15.49

D S TECH MONITORED BACKUP SERVER 7.50
ADDITIONAL GB STORAGE 79.83

MICROSOFT OFFICE 3.5 10.50

MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 17.00

REMOTE MONITOR WITH PATCH 9.98

ERIC'S SEPTIC SERVICE SNAKED DRAIN LINE 240.00
PUMP GREASE FROM WET WELL 200.00

FOSTER HARDWARE SPEED SQUARE 9.99
URINAL SCREEN 19.99

SPRAY PAINT 14.00

LYNN AUTO PARTS INC. CUP BRUSH 19.29
BATTERTES FOR BACKHOE 267.98

MAC'S MARKET INC SUPPLIES 12.00
NATIONAL OFFICE PRODUCTS PAPER 9.38
CAL RIBBON 1.81

SUPPLIES 4.75

PAPER 18.75

NO MICH PUBLIC SERVICE ACADEMY PROGRAM ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP 60.00
PLANTE & MORAN FINANCIAL HEALTH ASSESSEME 943.75
RAHILLY IGA SUPPLIES 21.35
RANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS MISS DIGS FOR SEPT 8.00
RS TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC PUMP TUBE 167.63
SEMCOENERGY GAS COMPANY WWTP #0358994.500 213.57



09-14-2018 12:44 AM

DEPARTMENT

TOTAL PAGES:

5

VON AUGUST 2018 PAYABLES PAGE: 5

VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
SONDEE, RACINE & DOREN PLC JUNE LEGAL COUNSEL 217.95
JULY LEGAL COUNSEL 189.71

SWOGGER, BRUCE & MILLAR LAW FIRM, P.C. LEGAL ADVICE 9.00
U S A BLUE EBOOK CALIBRATION GAS 244.50
BISULFITE BUMP 681.60

TOTAL: 4,169.27

== == FUND TOTALS

101 GENERAL FUND 43,549.24
202 MAJOR STREET FUND 776.98
203 LOCAL STREET FUND 786.22
213 FIRE REVOLVING FUND 7.333.38
418 ATLAS PARK FUND 1,697.17
590 SEWAGE RECEIVING FUND 57,753.31

GRAND TOTAL: 111,896.30



8£°895T0T
06'690CT
8886168

Sb'LTT's6E
06°08T'SVE

6T'9€67C

9€'0TT'ST

0£'6£89TT
05°'8,9°€S
0Z'T0Z'€9
96'95€'8Y
STYY8'vI

8Tove'LLT

9€°T9€°6S
78'T¥9'8S
vS'61L

viol

76'8L8°LTT
TL796°€
00759
66'6¥Z°1S
[A44 114
junowy

V101

8£°'895°10T
unodde xel STOZOOT#)/V Juegqu
1UNooJE XB | £78Z0LL#D/V 9IeUS] 1S jeusiieN 1S4 €0L
uoiye||0)
xep
SH'LTT'S6E  06'08T'SYE  6T°9€6've 9£'0TT'ST
duIneI9Y 98eM3S 08/70L/#D/V 9IBUS 16 [RUONEN ISII  TS'8 198
punj Al pue O 86/204/#2/v ®JBU3| 1S |BUOlIBN 15U ¥6'8TC'S6E  06°08T'SKPE  6T'9E6bT S8°T0T'ST
Puny DYOL 60EE0LL#D/V d08US) 1S [RUOIIEN 15414
Jouejeq 065 S6t 601
Wwnoly Suiaionay W20 pung
|elog a8emag o8emas 240]
0L'6/8°9TT  0S°8L9'ES S6'9SE‘SY ST YY8YT
aBe||IN 3u14 ZETEOLL#D/V 90UB| IS [PUOIIEN ISUId  0S°'8/9'ES  0S'8L9'ES
0T'T0Z'E9 S6'95E'8Y ST YT
SUINOASY 2utd FTSTOLLHD/Y 2IBUS| IS [RUOHEN ISI14
1ende) 3daq 2414 90820/ L#D/v 9IBUSF| 1S Jeus/IeN 1S4
aduejeg v1e £1¢ 902
N2y aldenl Suinjonay jexded
lelot alld CE ang
8T'ove'LLT  (36°'T96°E8) 91°298'6L 0T°0vE‘T8T
9€'T9E'6S  £8'159'61C (£¥'€62°09T)
SAJBS3) JUBUIdINDT £87E0/ L #D/V 29BUS| 1S [eUOIIEN 15414
uoneudolddy xe| y3T£0//#2/V 99US| 1S |eUONHEN 1SJ14
76'8/8°Z1T (I8'9T9'€0E)  9T°798°6/ 1S EEI'TYE
pied npaJ) 86SENTH#D/Y Uolun 1pas) ealy uouawenbye]
s1ans a8eqlen 9pEYSTETHI/V yuegw
puny |esausn 9%509664J/V Juegw
8upydaYd (RI3URD SETOOOSHD/Y BIBUS| IS [eUOHEN 35414
aduejeg €02 202 10T
NOILYIWYOINIINYE  unody pung pung pung
jelol 5}9343§ [e207  S12a.43§ Jolew jelauan

wnodoe Auolisodag ysed 510

Wnosay
1/9

HSVD DNILvH43dO V101
SjuBWISIAUI YSBD €00
yseo Sunesndo 100

Junoly
1/9

HSV) DNILVY3IdO TV10L
SIUDWIISIAUI YSED €00
yses Sunesadg 10O

WUN02Y
1/9

HSVI DNILVYY3IdO Tv10L

SJUBWIASAAU| YSED) €00

ysej 100

NO2dY
1/9
81-3ny
Hoday asuejeg yse)
AYYIIMIN 40 IOVTIIA



09-12-2018 09:03 AM
DEPARTMENT

NON-DEPARTMENTAL

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

GENERAL EXPENSES

WATER SYSTEM

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

GENERAL EXPENSES

FUND

ELECTRIC FUND

ELECTRIC FUND

ELECTRIC FUND

WATER FUND

ELECTRIC FUND

ELECTRIC FUND

W&L AUGUST 2018 PAYABLES

VENDOR NAME -
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN
MERS DC PLAN #110353

STATE OF MICHIGAN

US POSTAL SERVICE

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
AT&T
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN

MI MUNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

MERS DC PLAN #110353
MERS *** DO NOT CASH CHECK *#*%

STANDARD, THE
US BANK EQUIP FINANCE
VERIZON

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
DAVID PATTERSON

MI MUNICIPAL RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

MERS DC PLAN #110353

MERS *%** DO NOT CASH CHECK ***
STANDARD, THE

STATE OF MICHIGAN

PLANTE & MORAN

D & D HOME CENTER

OK INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY

FAIR, ALMA

MICHIGAN PUBLIC POWER AGENCY
POWER LINE SUPPLY COMPANY

SONDEE, RACINE & DOREN, P.L.C.

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

PAGE:

DESCRIPTION

RETIREE SELF PAY

MERS DC AUGUST HYBRID

JULY 2018 PA 95 COLLECTION
TOTAL:

US POSTAL SERVICE
TOTAL:

TONER

ACCT #906293356485313

EMPLOYEES

RETIREES COMPANY PAYS

LIABILITY/PROPERTY PREMIUM

LIABILTY/PROPERTY PREMIUM

MERS DC AUGUST HYBRID

WL DEFINED BENEFIT

ADMIN FLAT RATE

WL HYBRID

LIFE INSURANCE

COPIER LEASE & SURC-YEARLY

FAX & DATA PLANS

FAX & DATA PLANS

MANAGER DESK

ASST MANAGER DESK

SUPERINTENDENT DESK

CLERK DESK

MECHANIC DESK

HUMAN RESOURCES DESK

WATER & LIGHT CLERK DESK

COUNCIL CHAMBERS

FINANCE DESK

VERIZON CELL PHONES
TOTAL:

TONER
WATER TRAINING
LIABILITY/PROPERTY PREMIUM
LIABILTY/PROPERTY PREMIUM
MERS DC AUGUST HYBRID
WL HYBRID
LIFE INSURANCE
WATER SAMPLES

TOTAL:

FINANCIAL HEALTH ASSESSMEN
DRILL BIT SET
WASHERS & NUTS
AUGUST CLEANING
AUGUST MPPA SERVICES
MARKER GUY/TAPE/CLEVIS/STI
TAPE
JUNE LEGAL COUNSEL
JULY LEGAL COUNSEL

TOTAL:

CARBON MONMNOXIDE ALARMS

AMOUNT

289

368.
1,281.
1,939.

478.
478.

43.
132.
9,198.
1,158.
7,718.
2,888.
184.

505

331.

604

41.
340.
18.

58

13.

i3

27.

13

13.
13.
26.

13

13.
235.
23,612,

43.
539.
4,156.
1,555.
184.
1,441.
41.
.00
8,453.

972

943,

7

71.
150.
101.
506.
49.
112.
323,

2,266.

i2.

.59
20
54
33

80
80

98
88
95
38
12
60
10
.00
50
.74
61
43
92
.93
83
.83
65
.83
26
83
52
.83
83
98
53

928
50
08
40
10
23
61

90

75
.99
3z
00
26
83
46
95
21
77

18



08-12-2018 09:03 AM

DEPARTMENT

ELECTRIC GENERATION

PURCHASED POWER

ENERGY OPTIMIZATICN

SAVE THE BELLS

WATER SYSTEM

FUND

ELECTRIC FUND

ELECTRIC FUND

ELECTRIC FUND

ELECTRIC FUND

WATER FUND

W&L AUGUST 2018 PAYABLES

VENDOR NAME

AT&T

BOWMAN GAS COMPANY INC
PERCEPTIVE CONTROLS
NORTHERN CREDIT BUREAU
LYNN AUTO PART INC.

NATIONAL OFFICE PRODUCTS

RANGE TELECOMMUNICATION
RAHILLY'S IGA
SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO.

TAHQUAMENON AREA CREDIT UNION

WEX BANK - SPEEDWAY UNIVERSAL

PM SMALL ENGINE
OK INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY
FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE

GREAT LAKES FIRE & SAFETY EQUIPMENT

RAHILLY'S IGA

CLOVERLAND ELECTRIC CO-OP

CMS ENERGY RESOURCE MGT

MECA

THYSSENKRUPP ONLINEMETALS LLC
FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

BOWMAN GAS COMPANY INC
PLANTE & MORAN
NORTHERN CREDIT BUREAU
OK INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY
FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE

PAGE: 2
DESCRIPTION o AMOUNT
PULL THRU TOWELS 21.52
CALCULATOR 5.50
POLE RUNNER 152.99
SOAP 0.98
ACCT#146204500 71.41
PROPANE 19.43
SCADR ALARM SYSTEM 240.00
D BURKE 5-02750-00 0.95
BLOWER MOTOR RISTOR/PIGTAI 16.49
BRAKE FLUID - 1 GALLON 7.90
PAPER 9.38
CALCULATOR RIBRON 1.81
SUPPLIES 4.75
PAPER 18.75
MISS DIG FOR AUG 8.00
WINDEX 4.53
#235237.500 14.81
#235238.500 14.81
CASE 621DLOADER REPATR MAN 80.00
M DOT PERMIT 263.50
FEES 13.72
GAS FOR ELECTRIC . 217.90
TOTAL: 1,201.31
CHAIN SAW PARTS 25.00
GLOVES 37.49
FASTENERS /NUMBERS /DRILLSHA 89.24
YEARLY FIRE EXT MAINTENANC 28.00
WATER, BAKING SODA 21.56
TOTAL: 201.29
JULY 2018 HYDRO BILLING 5,292.18
AUGUST 2018 HYDRO BILLING 5,213.38
1563.54 MWH/ CAPACITY 1.20 __95,012.40
TOTAL: 105,517.96
WECC MONTHLY IMPLEMENTATI 1,125.29
MONTHLY MARKETING & INCENT 475.89
TOTAL: 1,601.09
STEEL 147.34
DRILL BIT - _ 5.99
TOTAL: 153.33
GRASS SEED 355.02
CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS 12.17
PULL THRU TOWELS 21.51
CALCULATOR 5.49
GRASS SEED 177.51
GRASS SEED, STRAW 177.51
SOAP 0.98
PROPANE 19.43
FINANCIAL HEALTH ASSESSMEN 943.75
D BURKE 5-02750-00 0.95
GLOVES 37.48

LIME RUST REMOVER/BATTERIE 19.97



09-12-2018 09:03 AM W&L AUGUST 2018 PAYABLES PAGE: 3

DEPARTMENT _ FUND VENDOR NAME - - - DESCRIPTION . AMOUNT

GRASS SEED 99.99

GRASS SEED 99.99%

SPREADER/GRASS SEED 119.98

GREAT LAKES FIRE & SAFETY EQUIPMENT YEARLY FIRE EXT MAINTENANC 23.25

HAWKINS INC AZONE 15-EPA REG NO 7870-5 115.20

A. LINDBERG & SONS. INC. TOP SOIL 1,005.52

LYNN AUTO PART INC. BLOWER MOTOR RISTOR/PIGTAT 16.49

BRAKE FLUID - 1 GALLON 7.91

NATIONAL OFFICE PRODUCTS PAPER 9.38

CALCULATOR RIBBON 1.81

SUPPLIES 4.75

PAPER 18.75

RANGE TELECOMMUNICATION MISS DIG FOR AUG 8.00

SONDEE, RACINE & DOREN, P.L.C. JUNE LEGAL COUNSEL 112.95

JULY LEGAL COUNSEL 293.21

TAHQUAMENON AREA CREDIT UNION POSTAGE 100.00

MRWA - CLASS 130.00

POSTAGE 6.70

MRWA CLASS - MOTEL 171.00

M DOT PERMIT 263.50

WEX BANK - SPEEDWAY UNIVERSAL GAS FOR WATER ~217.90

TOTAL: 4,598.05
==s============ FUND TOTALS ====s======z=z====
582 ELECTRIC FUND 136,972.41
591 WATER FUND 13,051.95
GRAND TOTAL: 150,024.386

TOTAL PAGES: 3



9-07-2018 2:52 PM DETATIL LISTING PAGE: 1
FUND ., : 582-ELECTRIC FUND PERIOD TO USE: Aug-2018 THRU Aug-2018

D.EPT : N/A ACCOUNTS: 000-001.014 THRU 000-001.014
POST DATE TRAN # REFERENCE PACKET= =DESCRIPTION======= VEND INV/JE # NOTE

000-001.014 BANK - SAVE THE BELLS

BEGINNING BALANCE 15,173.53
8/30/18 8/30 B20645 E.F.T. 083018 03579 TRANSFER FOR BELLS EXPENSES JE# 008148 678.00CR 14,495.53
8/31/18 9/04 B20666 83118 03584 W&L INTEREST SAVE THE BELLS JE# 008160 3.85 14,499.38

= AUGUST ACTIVITY DBE: 3.85 CR: 678.00CR 674.15CR
Fak kb ok h_k_ 000 ERRORS IN THIS REPORT! Fohokokok ko koK kokok_k_ K %
** REPORT TOTALS ** --- DEBITS --- --- CREDITS ---

BEGINNING BALANCES: 15,173.53 0.00

REPORTED ACTIVITY: 3.85 678.00CR

ENDING BALANCES: 15,177.38 678.00CR

TOTAL FUND ENDING BALANCE: 14,499.38



. F4 &
% // ' é / k%/ Les Cheneaux Branch Mackinac Island Branch
’, (2 " P.0,Box 177 - 192 8 Meridian St. P.0. Box 534 — 534 Market St.
Main Office: Cedarville, MI 49719 * 906-484-2262 Mackinac Island, MI 49757 * 906-847-37¢

P.0. Box 187 * 132 North State Street West Mackinac Branch Newberry Branch

St. Ignace, Michigan 49781 P.O. Box 142 —- W11685 West U.S. 2 P.0. Box 466 — 1014 S. Newberry Ave.
Voice: 906-643-6800 Fax: 906-643-6808 Naubinway, MI 49762 * 906-477-6263 Newberry, MI 49868 * 906-293-5160
1055184
NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT BOARD Date 8&/31/18 Page l1of 1
NEWBERRY SAVE THE BELLS ACCOUNT NUMBER 7703432
307 E MCMILLAN AVE
NEWBERRY MI 49868
MUNICIPAL MONEY MARKET ' 0
ACCOUNT NUMBER 7703432  statement Dates 8/01/18 thru 8/31/18
PREVIOUS BALANCE 15,173.53 DAYS IN STATEMENT PERIOD 31
CREDITS TOTALING .00 AVERAGE LEDGER BAL 15,129
1 DEBITS TOTALING 678.00 AVERAGE COLLECTED BAL 15,129
SERVICE CHARGE AMOUNT .00 Interest Earned 3.85
INTEREST PAID 3.85  Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.30%

CURRENT STMT BALANCE 14,499.38 2018 'Interest Paid 30.34

e

R R S T L L L T LT e RN

DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS......... TR T g i
DATE DESCRIPTION = v
e e —— - 8/31 - --IN'FERE'ST'PAID 31 DAYS" I T

*"-*****“*****:‘c**********-’e*“ - iy

OTHER DEBITS....%.....0.. T e e ’_;' ,
DATE DESCRIPTION. - - Ll R . I AMO

== 8730 iTalk CONF#20853093 v : n 678 00
o= DDA**3432 TO DDA**(112 AL
O ——
QE '.":*'k************‘A‘****'.‘:'."t'.'.“k'k'.’c****'k',"r*‘k*******"***********"****************‘k******
W=
. DAILY BALANCE SUMMARY ...t ettt s et e et iteaae e eenaaeianseneennnss
o= DATE.......... BALANCE DATE.......... BALANCE DATE.......... BALANCE
—— 8/01 15,173.53 8/30 14,495.53 8/31 14,499.38
:§ **********'."c-k-.":***************************************:‘:**:‘c*********************
o=
= INTEREST RATE SUMMARY .. ittt ittt st sete e sttt e,
o—r DATE. .vsvvnvnnnne INTEREST RATE
== 7/31 .30%
o=
==
O
* E—

MEMBER F.D.I.C. ~ NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION " EQUAL HOUSING LENDER |



88°560'TT

STRIB' YV

6E°CLT'TEOT

=

8L2ST'L8
85'8869
TTOv6'9L
86'€TT'E

—_——

89'T64'STL
€T°TSS'BT

88°0/¥'SOE
EEVI0'ETT
¥T'¥0L'89C

£6°L27'6TZ
$9°05€

00's
0t'026'871

wLoL

TT60E0S42/V 91IMN 0/8/4 OSIW ueBlol df

89TE0LL#D/Y 82eUS| 15 [PUONEN ISIId

ZEBTOLL#D/V 32RUS| 1S JeuoneN IS4

puN} UCRONIISUOCD GEITOLLHED/Y 378US] 1S [eUONEN 1SJ14
065S0€T#D/V UoIuN NP3 ealy uouawenbye)

uolun HpaJ) ealy uoudwenbyey

T6SE0SETHO/V queg N

sjuawAed pJed UP3JD g FTYEOLLHD/V 3IBUS| 1S [euonEeN ISl
sjuawded AN €8VZ0LL#D/V 8IeUB) 1S |euonEN 15414

waisAs Ajddns J31em 005000540/ 9IBUS| 35 [euoReN 1sii4
s}{99 Y1 BABS ZEPEOLLH D/v 30eUS| IS jeuonen 154

Qvd 1UnoddY JaleM S8EQQ0SHI/Y 20BUS) 1S |euchen Isiid
daams AWN 89%00054#D/v 8IEUB] 1S [BUOHEN 15114
Buppay? [erauRd gTTO00SHD/Y 32eUS| IS [euoen 1snd

AVH3LYTIOD HSYD OSIN 0

TOT 1Y walsAs Ajddns 1ajem €10
¥T0z uondwapay 1uj pue puog 110
S00Z 14 wRd1sAs Ajddns Jajepn 010
TOT 9AI2S2Y puog dNUIASY 800
6007 9AI9S3Y pUOY BNUSARY £00
G00Z AID53Y puOg INUBABY 900
600Z uondwapay juj pue puog S00
S00Z uonduiapay uj pue puog 00

88°560°CT - 88'S60'ZT
SZ'898'btr ST'898° vy -
00°960°St 00'960°St
00°S6T'SLT 00°96T°SLT
000089t 00°008°9% -
00°008°¢T 00'008°¢t -
00°000°0ET 00'0000€T -
98'299'T 98°299'T -
6€°60E'EE 6E'60E'EE -
6€°7LT2E0T 19°08€°6£6 8L T6LTS
8778148 85'886'9 0Z'v91°08
89'T6L'STL 86'70L'626 (0£'ET6'ETT)
§S'82L'YIE S0°£89°CY 05'Tv0'2LT
8E€'661'VT 8E€°66YYT
ajuejeg T6S 85
WROY pung pung
|eloL 11em 314339)3

SLNNOJJV Q31Y 1S3

FONVIVE HSVD ONILYHIdO TVLOL

SIURUISIAU| yse)  000°€00-000

1UNOJJE |(1g 091 000°900-000

Ysed £T0°100-000

S)|log @Yy} IAeS $T0 TO0-000

N0y
/9

81-8ny-1¢
uoday aduejeg yse)
W51 g 218 Ariagmap



‘soueleg yueg Buipul = spund uojeudoiddy Xe] JM|4 9 4 0} Jojsue. |
100V xe | (4) SST7 109y XeL ulisessj (3) + 109y XeL 0} sysodaq (q) + eouejeg yueg Buluuibeg ppy :a0ue|eg yueg ¥o8yo o4

‘paneoal sexe) Jusnbuiiap Aue Joj Jeah Jualing ay)
ul pej09||02 sejyeusd SE [|am Se SUOND8||00 SieaA JuaLINd U} Jo} s98) 8SaU) |[e sapn|ouj (D) Pe1oa||0D) 1s049)U) 9 Ajjeusd ‘@ed UILpY

187191 °6P$ 248 SU0NO||0D Aladoid [euosiad pejedionuy 810z

v9'GE1'882$ aJe suonos|jo) Aladold esy pajedionuy L0z "Jesk ik siy) Jej 08 Psjos||0o JUNOWE [BNOE 8y} SeqLIosep ebejuaoiad

U} “Ieak siy) Joy J08|(00 0} adoy P|N0O BM %00 | BY} O ‘B|dwiex] Jo4 ‘senjea 3jgexe) passasse pa|ldwod diysumo pue sejel

abejjiw jo uondope (1ounoy ay) Ag peleloIp Ble S|B10) (o) XB ) "SU0}99]|02 81e(] O JeaA sJeah awes ay) 0} paseduwos (sebueyd
M3IASY JO pieog Aue ssa)) s[ejo [|oy Xe | Aladold [euosiad pue jeay au} Buisn pajeinojes aie sebejuadsiad (QLA) @3eQg O Jeaj

AHYIGMIN 40 FDVTIIA

21'v29'2Z1$ | 92'650'68% 1102
16°L19°L0LS | 19°GLO'6.LS 8102
}snbny ysnbny © IONVIVE LNNOJDV MNVd
Buipuz Butuubag INNODIV XV1
0L $92'61 1 0¥'201°G. 60°EYB'vEL Z6'010'G9 spung uojjeudoiddy Xej JH|4 B 49 0} Jojsues] J00Y Xe ] 4
GL'9E 98'L1 LaA L vevl SJUNCOJY XB | UO pauJes jsassiu| 3
¥2°220'122 S1°'089'801 0£'266'/61 8686528 JUNod2Y sbuineg xe | o} sjisoda( a
16°022'2 01'GL0°L £6°1€6'L 25998 Pa198jj0J 188J8)U| R A)jeusd ‘884 UIWpY )
L0'8£9'9Y 6.°262'SY %.6 81°'629°'9C 012.8'/2 %8S pa1og|joD xe JAusdold |euosiad g10z| g
¥6'¥96' /€1 96°2L£29 %6% gev9l'Gel LE£098'65 %ET paosflo) xe | Ayedoid [eay _
£1°692°2 000 16'8/€C 000 p9309]{0D }s8Jalu| Xe] [BeY Juanbulisq <3
£0992'/¢€ 000 19299'6E 000 p8jos||0 xe| jeay jusnbuijsg e w v
000 000 000 000 Po303j|07) 158J8)U] [BU0SIad Jusnbulag -~ m.
000 000 00°0 soxe| Ayedold |euosiad juenbulsg|~ @
SSINF L ¥39a3
aLa jsnbny  [suonosljon ‘aL'A ysnbny SU0I99[ 0D
SuoRIBO) jenjIy | "aLA Su0I393]|0J enjay ‘aTLA 8102 ‘L€ 1snbny
2102 8102 ‘ONION3 HLNOIN "O0d
LH0d3Y S HIUNSYIAHL




AUGUST 2018
TAX COLLECTION TOTALS

Totals For Cclass REAL Transactions 0172
NBY VILLOPER 34873.43 0.00 NBY VILLSTREETS 13948.40 0.00
NBY VILLTRASH 4325.94 0.00 NBY VILLFIRE SER 6212.54 0.00
ADM FEE 592.87 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Collected: 59953.18
Totals For Class PERSONAL Transactions 0003
NBY VILLOPER 16080.39 0.00 NBY VILLSTREETS 6431.89 0.00
NBY VILLTRASH 1995.02 0.00 NBY VILLFIRE SER 2864 .80 0.00
ADM FEE 273.70 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Collected: 27645.80



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY — OFFICE OF DRINKING WATER AND MUNICIPAL ASSISTANGE
REVOLVING LOAN SECTION

STORMWATER / ASSET MANAGEMENT / WASTEWATER (SAW) GRANT PROGRAM

REQUEST FOR DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS
THIS INFORMATION IS REQUIRED UNDER AUTHORITY OF PARTS 52 AND 53, 1994 PA 451, AS AMENDED.

DOCUMENTATION TO SUPPORT THE INCURRED COSTS MUST BE INCLUDED WITH EACH REQUEST
PLEASE SEE OTHER SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS TO COMPLETE REQUEST

A. Project # B. Request# | C. Period Covered by Request | D. Request Type | E. Grantee's EIN F. Grant Amount
1274-01 05 08-01-18 to _08-31-18 # partial O final 38-6007193 $593,241
(M/DFY ) (M/DIY)
G. Grantee Name: Village of Newberry Phone #906-293-3433
Address: Village Hall, 302 East McMillian Avenue, Newberry, Ml 49868 Email: finance@newberrymi.gov
H. Grantee's Bank Name: First National Bank Phone # 906-293-5160
Address: P.O. Box 466, 1014 S. Newberry Ave., Newberry, MI 49363
Account Name: Sewage Receiving ABA # 091108539 Account # 77-02780-0
Special Instructions: na
I. Budget tems (Include Eligible Costs Only Using Dollars and Cents) Requested Incurred Cumulative Costs
Costs This Period Incurred To Date
1. PROJECT PLANNING COSTS $0.00 $0.00
(for SRF plans, USDA-RD Preliminary Engineering Reports, or Project Proposal)
2. DESIGN ENGINEERING COSTS $ 0.00 $ 0.00
3. USER CHARGE SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT COSTS $ $
(awarded under planning or design grant)
4. WASTEWATER ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN COSTS $ 3,083.88 $ 57,420.32
5. STORMWATER ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN COSTS $1 ,625.20 $ 16,122.30
6. STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN COSTS $ $
(Nonpoint Source Watershed Management Plans)
7. INNOVATIVE WASTEWATER OR STORMWATER TECHNOLOGY COSTS $ $
DISADVANTAGED COMMUNITY CONSTRUCTION COSTS $ $
9. TOTAL CUMULATIVE AMOUNT FOR PERIOD COVERED BY THIS REQUEST $ 4,709.08
(add totals in 15! column) i
10. TOTAL CUMULATIVE ELIGIBLE COSTS INCURRED TO DATE (add totals in 2" column) $ 73,542.62
11. LESS LOCAL MATCH (if applicable) (na) ($0.00)
12. LESS AMOUNT PREVIOUSLY DISBURSED ( $ 68,833.54 )
13. AMOUNT REQUESTED FOR DISBURSEMENT $ 4,709.08

J. Foreach request, describe the scope of work completed to date. Attach separate sheet if more space is needed. Discuss the progress made on
the services not yet complete and a schedule for their completion by the grant period end date. If the scope of work will exceed the grant period,
request a grant period extension from your DEQ project manager prior to incurring the costs.

o See attached “Budget & Disbursement Tracking” spreadsheet excerpts

o See attached invoice copies from C2AE for Aug 2018

o See attached Progress Report: #11

I certify that | am an authorized representative of the grantee and am authorized to make the following certifications on behalf of the grantee: (i) there is
no pending litigation or event which will materially and adversely affect the project or the prospects for its completion; (i) the representations, warranties
and covenants contained in the grant agreement for the obligations pursuant to which this request for disbursement is submitted continue to be frue and
accurate in all material respects as of the date hereof; (iii) to the best of my knowledge and belief, the costs above were incurred in accordance with the
terms of the grant agreement and the application for assistance for this project; and (iv) the amount requested for disbursement has not previously been
requested.

Authorized Representative Name (Print or Type): _John DeWitt Title: _Village President

Authorized Representative Signature (Original): Date:

PLEASE RETURN THIS COMPLETED REQUEST TO THE ADDRESS SHOWN ON THE REVERSE SIDE




(11-/2013) EQP 6562

SAW GRANT PROGRAM
Instructions for Completing a
Request for Disbursement of Funds

DOCUMENTATION TO SUPPORT THE INCURRED COSTS MUST BE INCLUDED WITH EACH REQUEST.

A Fill in the project number that was assigned by the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ).

B. Fill in the number of this disbursement request.

C. Fill in the calendar period covered by this disbursement request.

D. Fill in whether this is a partial or the final disbursement request.

E. Fill in the grantee’s federal employer identification number (EIN).

F. Fill in the grant amount as shown in the Grant Agreement.

G. Filt in the grantee’s name, address, telephone number, and email address. This information must match data on file with the
DEQ; if changes have occurred, please inform your DEQ project manager in a separate letter accompanying this request.

H. Fill in your bank’s name, address, telephone number, ABA identifying number, the account name and number, and any
special instructions for the wire transfer to that account. If changes have occurred, please inform your DEQ project manager
in a separate letter accompanying this request.

L. Recap approved eligible costs incurred to date for each budget item. Show the amount (include dollars and cents) requested
for the period covered by this request, and then the cumulative amount to date from project inception.

If costs have been incurred for a budget item that was not shown in the Grant Agreement, please inform your project
manager in a separate letter accompanying this request.
1. Fill in the planning costs invoiced and/or paid for SRF project plans; USDA-Rural Development Preliminary
Engineering Reports; or Project Proposals.
2, Fill in the costs invoiced and/or paid for project design work required to produce plans and specifications suitable
and ready for bidding. Actual bidding phase costs are not grant eligible.
3. Fill in the costs invoiced and/or paid for services directly associated with the development and enactment of the
applicant's user charge system and any related ordinances.
4, Fill in the costs invoiced and/or paid for the development of a Wastewater Asset Management Plan.
5. Fillin the costs invoiced and/or paid for the development of a Stormwater Asset Management Plan.
6. Fill in the costs invoiced and/or paid for the development of a Stormwater Management Plan, including MS4 Plans or
Nonpoint Source Watershed Management Plans.
7. Fill in the costs invoiced and/or paid for services directly related to planning and/or design of an innovative
wastewater or stormwater technology project and/or the pilot study associated with that effort.
8. Fill in the costs invoiced and/or paid for construction of an approved asset management plan project (disadvantaged
community grants only).
9. Fill in the sum of the amounts shown in the 1%t column (Requested Incurred Costs This Period).
10. Fill in the sum of the amounts shown in the 2™ column (Cumulative Costs Incurred to Date).
11. Fill in the local match amount (10% for first $1,111,111; 25% for any amount above $1,111,11 1) associated with your
SAW Grant Agreement, if any.
12 Fill in the total amount of funds previously paid from all prior disbursements.
13. Subtract Lines 11 and 12 from Line 10 to obtain net total amount requested for this period.
J. For each request, provide a brief description of the work completed to date based on the approved project scope identified in

Exhibit A of the Grant Agreement. If the scope of work will exceed the grant period, request a grant period extension from
your DEQ project manager prior to incurring the costs.

PLEASE NOTE: YOU MAY SUBMIT NO MORE THAN ONE REQUEST FOR DISBURSEMENT DURING A CALENDAR MONTH.
THE REQUESTS FOR DISBURSEMENT WILL BE PROCESSED ON THE 15™ DAY OF EACH MONTH.

Provide the Request for Disbursement of Funds and the required support documentation to:

REVOLVING LOAN SECTION

OFFICE OF DRINKING WATER AND MUNICIPAL ASSISTANCE
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

PO BOX 30241

LANSING MI 48909-7741

Telephone: 517-284-5433 Eax:-547-373-4797

For Newberry SAW Grant email to MDEQ Project Manager Jaclyn-Merchan
Valorie White at “whitevi@michigan.gov”

(11/2013) EQP 6562



Escanaba, MI Please Remit Payment To:

i Sl 106 West Allegan Street Suite 500
’ Grand Rapids, M| i
' Kalamazoo, M| Lansing, Mi 48933
g 1-866-454-3923
architecture - engineering

August 30, 2018
Project No: 13-0210
Invoice No: 66721
John Dewitt
Village of Newberry
307 East McMillan Avenue
Newberry, M| 49868
Project 13-0210 Newberry SAW Application
Brofessional Services for the period ending August 19,2008 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ ___________
Phase 04 Wastewater Asset Managment Plan
Fee
Percent Previous Fee  Current Fee
Billing Phase Fee  Complete Earned Billing Billing
Task -900 Inventory & GIS Database 77,180.00 49.60 38,281.28 36,737.68 1,543.60
Task -0910 Condition & Critically 33,760.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Task 0920-Metering & Modeling 30,140.00 2.20 663.08 0.00 663.08
Task 0930-Software Hardware & 36,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Training
Task 0940-Sewer Televising 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Task 0950-Level of Service 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Task 0960-CIP&Rate Structure 29,240.00 10.40 3,040.96 2,163.76 877.20
Development
Task 0970 - Other 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fee 215,520.00 41,985.32  38,901.44 3,083.88
Total Fee 3,083.88
Total this Phase $3,083.88
Total this Invoice $3,083.88

Outstanding Invoices

Number Date Balance
66069 4/27/2018 8,010.40
66070 4/27/2018 2,906.80
66272 5/31/2018 12,295.08
66273 5/31/2018 382.40
66336 6/20/2018 14,168.04
66337 6/20/2018 2,246.60
66570 7/31/2018 2,112.,52

Invoices are due upon receipt.



Project 13-0210 Newberry SAW Application Invoice 66721
66571 7/31/2018 286.80
Total 42,408.64

Invoices are due upon receipt. Page 2



Escanaba, MI Please Remit Payment To:

a Garlord: 106 West Allegan Street Suite 500
> Grand Rapids, MI )
Kalamazoo, MI Lansing, MI 48933
' — 1-866-454-3923
architecture + engineering

August 30, 2018
Project No: 13-0210
Invoice No: 66722
John Dewitt
Village of Newberry
307 East McMillan Avenue
Newberry, Ml 49868
Project 13-0210 Newberry SAW Application
Professional Services for the period ending August 19,2088 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _________
Phase 05 Stormwater Asset Management Plan
Fee
Percent Previous Fee  Current Fee
Billing Phase Fee Complete Earned Billing Billing
Task 0900-Inventory & GIS Database 47,800.00 28.50 13,623.00  11,997.80 1,625.20
Task 0910-Condition & Criticality 31,700.00 5.40 1,711.80 1,711.80 0.00
Task 0920-Metering & Modeling 24,640.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Task 0930-Software Hardware & 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Training
Task 0940-Sewer Televising 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Task 0950-Level of Service 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Task 0960-CIP&Rate Structure 24,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Development
Task 0970 - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fee 133,140.00 15,334.80  13,709.60 1,625.20
Total Fee 1,625.20
Total this Phase $1,625.20
Total this Invoice $1,625.20

Outstanding Invoices

Number Date Balance
66069 4/27/2018 8,010.40
66070 4/27/2018 2,906.80
66272 5/31/2018 12,295.08
66273 5/31/2018 382.40
66336 6/20/2018 14,168.04
66337 6/20/2018 2,246.60
66570 7/31/2018 2,112.52

Invoices are due upon receipt.



Project 13-0210 Newberry SAW Application Invoice 66722
66571 7/31/2018 286.80
Total 42,408.64

Invoices are due upon receipt. Page 2



940 ¢aded 3y XSpCBURIRAI SMDIGPUYISOPRE MYS AUBqMaN OEZTLT DTZOET\SIsanbay "asingsia\ ubis2a\ddy My ALsgMaN BIZOET\ET0Z\'N

[ %st | padieyd/pasjonul % [ _ B
89°T0C Nwmm | 0005 ! 0'665°C5S 0000928 | 00212085 00°00Z°5ps | Z6'9£9'058 | 00°092°€ES | ZL'8Y9LYS ! buuiousay
zs0zv'sss 00°000's$ 9%6'000cs | o008 00°SEV'OTS 0003 80°€995 0008 8Z°'I182'9€$  STVAOL DNINNNY
88'€80°€$ 00°0$ o0zLL8$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% 80°€99$ 00°0$ 09'€VST$ | SO# Isanbay Juswasingsiq [eloL
oo | | | | | | e =
000 | _ _ _ _ .  8r/og/s0 | zTzess | avad
88'€80'€S | | | oTies . | 80°E99S | | 09'€rsT$ | 8T/0E/e0  Tez9s | avad
TewsTrs . 0005 | 00TEL$ 0008 | 00'sEvOT$ 000§ 0008 | 000  ZSTSET$ | powIsanbay juswasingsig eiol
oo'o8z'v$ | | | . | 00'08Z'v$ _ 8T/5T/80 | eu  [suos g uosiopuy
00'soL'vs || _ _ . 00's9L'v$ ” L1/t0/TT  Sogee  adedsudaio
000s | | | . | . | LT/L0/TT | 909ge  adedsusasp
0006€TS . .. 00°06€'T$ . 8T/0T/€0  zy9ge | adedsusain
o0o$ | _ . _ _ _ | ST/TE/L0 | TLS999 | avad
wsares | 00TELS | _ | | TSTBETS | SL/TE/L0 | 04899 | avDd
Ne@ | "qunN | L]
| _ JURWISIENS 7 SO[0AN]
00'7z9'6LES | | 00'000'S$  00'0V9'SSS | 00°0094$ | 00°ZST'T6S 0000Z'Sh$ | 00'OVE'SSS  C0'09L'EES | 00°0E6'ss$  399png jeioL
00'0SL°9T$ | 00°00v'9$ 00009t . H | 00'0SL'8$ | 3Un0oddy 204 [e30]
00ZSELYTS | 000000Z5 | 00000°7¢ | 00°ZST'T6$ 00000%$  00°002'SZ$ . | S19pUAA SN0
00'025'STZ$ | 00°000'SS | 00'0vZ'6Z$ | 00000%$ | 00°0% 00'002'9E$  00'OT'OES | 00°09L°E€$ 00°08T°'4L$ | 3v2d |eloy
0006285 | | . . | 0000z'9e$ = 000 | | 00'0659T$ | sansaved |
00°0ELZ9TS | | 00000'S$ | 00'0VZT'6ZS |  00000%§ | 000VT'0E$  00'09L'EES | 0006509 | |ewinu| 3vTd
T5e9pna
2INPNIRS JNNITS JO [PAS] TUBSIADIDL James 13 olempieH - O Teonin 25 oA “uoRdmIsag
| Y ZAD | TRIEMIIOS  UORIpUO)
Sl |  0Z60v0 096040 | 05600 | O6O-G0 _OFG0-B0 | OC60-b0  OT6O-BO | 0060-W0  vSel-sseud
ONINNVId INIWIDVYNYIN 135SV HIIVAMILSVM
81-50-60 :uoisinay iseq
0TZ0-€T foud
UpIeIL JUSWRsINgsiq g 10apng
T0-v£ZT DIAW . . . . . _ suejd JudtudSeuey 19SSy 19IBMULI0IS B JOIEMIISE/
Auagman Jo adeqp




9jogaded 3yzd xspebupy IPUVIREPNE"MYS ALRGMINOEZTL T OTZ0ET\SIsanbay asinqsia\ubjsag\ddy Mvs Huiaqman DTZ0ET\ETOZ\N
%L pagieyd/padionu) % | -
0LZECTTETS 00005025 00'00E EES 00°0FT VS 0S£86°T9S 00000Cs 00°0¥9vZS 0Z'8€2'5€S 00'LZY'6ES Buruiowiay
0E°ZZT9TS 0008 0008 0008 0s°£8L$ 00°0$ 0008 08°TILTS 00'E29'€TS  SIVLOL ONINNNY
0T'ST9TS 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 0Z'STI'TS | SO#159nbay Juawasingsiqg [e3oL
0005 [ X X [ X
07'529'T$ 07'Sz9't$ | 8T/0€/80 | zzL9e | E) 7/e)
0003 ' 8T/0€/80 | 12299 E'74)
0E'PLO'TS 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 0S°L8L5 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 08'98Z% | vO# 1senbay uawesIngsiq jeyo)
00'0$ ' 8T/51/80 BU  '5U0S 3 uosiapuy
00°0$ | LT/L0/TT | S09ee  adessusaig
05'284% | os8L$ | £T/to/TT | 909€g adeasuaaln
0003 “ | sr/or/eo | zvoss adedsuaaig
08'98Z$ _ 08982 | 8T/1E/L0 1,5999 v
0008 BI/TE/L0  0L599 ved
9eq | PgWON | i3
00'SSE‘LETS 00'005°02$ 00°00E'EES 00°0VT VS 00°S2L°T9$ 00'000°Z$ 00°0v9'vZ$ 00'0S6'9€$ 00'0S0'€S$  328pna |el0)
00°0v6°91$ 00°000°T$ 00°008'vS 00°0¥9% 00°052'S$ 00'0S2'5$ | 3UNOJdY 83404 |30
00'SLT'L8S 00°005'6TS 00'000'v7$ 00°000°T$ 00°SLL'29% _ SI2PUBA J24I0
00'0VT'SETS 00°0$ 00'005vZ$ 00°005Z$ 00°0$ 00'000Z$ 00'0v9'bZ$ 00'00£°TES$ 00°008'2¥$ | IVEZI EI0L
00°00€'STS 00°000'ZS 00'00E‘ETS  sqnS Ayed
00°0¥8°LTTS 00'0$ 00°005v2$ 000052 00'0v9'v2$ 00°00L'TES 00'00S‘VES (U VD
“syegpng
deN SpPON | juowidopAsq Fujoesr TR PWSSY | juswidopanag
“puncidpeg 2INPNAS 0I7USS JO [OAST TUISINSIDL JOMSS | 13 sJeMpIEH neaniny aseqejeq “uopdiIseg
L i, 3 SUpIvIN —_—
-0 a1ey 3 diD SIEM}OS '8 UORIPUOY | 'S{D ' K1GIUSATY |
§[e0L 0£6-S0 096-50 05650 0v0-S0 0€6-50 026-50 016-50 006-50 | seL-vseyd
ONINNVd INIJWIDVNVIN 13SSY HILVMNUOLS
| 81-50-60 :uoisiARY ise
0TZ0-€T loid
updes) JUWISINGS|J 7 19 png
T0-v£2T DIAW afeue 195y J91EMLLIOIS 7 JOJEMDISEM
- - ] . Ausaqmay o adejia




= 5 PROGRESS REPORT # 11
£C206™*
architecture « engineering
Client: Village of Newberry Date: 08-29-18
Project No.: 13-0210 Project Manager:  Chuck Lawson
Project Name: SAW Grant Report Lead: Dave Holmgren
Project Phase: Report Admin.: Dave Cain
Client Approved Revised Completion Date: na Project Start Date: Sep 2013 (application)
Client Project No.: MDEQ SAW #1274-01 Project Completion Date: Nov 2020

Client Advisor:

Period Covered: Aug 2018

THE WORK ACCOMPLISHED IN THE DEFINED PERIOD CONSISTED OF:
o Field work (survey coordinates) continues and coordinating with GIS database

[e]
(o)

Storm Drainage Model mapping underway
Compiling records and data for GIS database

THE ANTICIPATED WORK ELEMENTS IN THE NEXT PERIOD:

(o]

C 0 0 O

Continue field work & compiling data
Coordinate sewer TV work planning
Coordinate/Plan for flow metering
Planning for database integration
Compile next Draw Request package

SCOPE CHANGES MADE DURING DEFINED PERIOD:

[e]

na

BUDGET STATUS (% COMPLETE OF C2AE TASKS):

Wastewater (WAMP) Task Budget Approx. % Used
900 — Inventory & GIS Database Development $77,180 46%
910 - Condition & Criticality Assessment $33,760 7%
920 — Metering & Modeling $30,140 1%
930 — Software, Hardware, & Training 536,200 1%
940 — Sewer Televising S0 na
950 — Level of Service $4,000 0%
960 — Cap. Imp. Plan & Rate Structure Development $29,240 0%
970 — Other - Funding Application $5,000 100%
Total C2AE $215,520 19%
Total Project Including Other Venders, etc. $379,622 11%
Stormwater (SAMP) Task Budget Approx. % Used |
900 — Inventory & GIS Database Development 547,800 15%

Page 1of 3



PROGRESS REPORT # 11
Project Description: Newberry SAW

Stormwater (SAMP) Task Budget Approx. % Used
910 - Condition & Criticality Assessment $31,700 0%
920 — Metering & Modeling $24,640 0%
930 —Software, Hardware, & Training $2,000 0%
940 — Sewer Televising ] na
950 - Level of Service $2,500 0%
960 — Cap. Imp. Plan & Rate Structure Development $24,5000 0%
970 — Other — Mapping S0 na
Total C2AE $133,140 5%
Total Project Including Other Venders, etc. $237,355 3%
SCHEDULE STATUS (from Engineering Agreement):

Wastewater (WAMP) Task Target Status
900 - Inventory & GIS Database Development May-Jul 2018 Continues
910 - Condition & Criticality Assessment Aug-Oct 2018 Starting Database
920 - Metering & Modeling Jul-Nov 2018 XXX
930 - Software, Hardware, & Training May-Jul 2018 XXX
940 — Sewer Televising Aug-Nov 2018 XXX
950 — Level of Service Nov-Dec 2018 XXX
960 —- CIP & Rate Structure Development Nov-Dec 2018 XXX
970 — Other — Grant Application Preparation Nov 2013 Done
Rate Methodology Submittal to MDEQ End of May 2020 OK
SAW Grant Budget Deadline End of Nov 2020 OK

Stormwater (SAMP) Task Target Status
900 - Inventory & GIS Database Development Aug-Oct 2018 Continuing
910 — Condition & Criticality Assessment Oct-Nov 2018 Starting Database
920 — Metering & Modeling Mar-Apr 2019 XX
930 — Software, Hardware, & Training May-Jul 2018 XX
940 - Sewer Televising May-Jun 2019 XX
950 - Level of Service Jun-Jul 2019 XX
960 — CIP & Rate Structure Development Jun-jul 2019 XX
970 — Other - Mapping for Drainage Model May-Jul 2018 Flights done & survey done
SAW Grant Budget Deadline End of Nov 2020 OK

INPUT NEEDED FROM CLIENT:

Page 2 of 3



PROGRESS REPORT # 11
Project Description: Newberry SAW

CLIENT INPUT, DECISIONS AND DIRECTIVES:
O na

REALIZED OR ANTICIPATED CONCERNS:
O na

VALUE ADDED:
o C2AE Escanaba staff background & knowledge of Newberry WWTF provides for planning & implementation
efficiencies throughout the AMP & Project Planning process

Cc Send email notification, INCLUDING file path link, that PROJECT XX-XXXX (EV,PR,PMP} has been updated to:
Local Admin Staff & Building Leader or Infrastructure Leader

Page3of 3



Memo

To:  lJennifer James-Mesloh, Village of Newberry
From: Jeffrey L. Jocks, Sondee, Racine & Doren
Date: September 06, 2018

Re:  Certification of Delinquent Bills to Tax Rolls

You asked me how to certify delinquent utility bills to the tax rolls. Below | provide the authority
and procedure for certification of delinquent bills to the township assessor.

Ordinance A — Power and Water
A:4 :1 Liens or Collections

Charges for services, including water, sewage, electrical and garbage pick-up, furnished
to a premises shall be a lien on those premises as provided by statute. Each separate
charge, that is water, sewage, electric or garbage pick -up shall be a separate lien, or
turned over to a collection agency approved by The Village Council. Those charges
delinquent for six months or more may be certified annually to the proper tax assessing
official or agency who shall enter the lien on the next tax roll against the premises to
which services shall have been rendered and the charges shall be collected and the lien
shall be enforced in the same manner as provided for the collection of taxes assessed
upon the roll and enforcement of the lien for taxes.

Ordinance B - Sewer
8 :32:6 Enforcement :

Charges for sewer services shall constitute a lien on the property served, pursuant to
Section 21, Act 94, Public Acts of Michigan 1933, as amended, unless notice is given that
a tenant is responsible and whenever such charges shall be delinquent for six (6) months
or more, the Village officer or officers in charge of the collection thereof shall certify
annually on October 1, of each year, to the tax-assessing officer of the Village, the fact
of such delinquency, where upon such charge shall be by him entered upon the next tax
roll as a charge against such premises and shall be collected and the lien thereof
enforced in the same manner as general Village taxes against such premises are
collected and the lien thereof enforced; provided, however, where notice is given in
writing that a tenant is responsible for such charges and services as provided by Section
21, no further service shall be rendered such premises until a cash deposit equal to two
quarters service charges shall have been made as security for payment of such charges
and service . In addition to other lawful enforcement methods, the payment of charges
for service to any premises may be enforced by discontinuing the water service to such
premises.



Procedure:

1

Determine what accounts are delinquent for more than six months and can be placed on the tax
rolls. Accounts in the name of the property owner can be placed on the tax rolls. Accounts in
the names of tenants cannot be placed on the tax rolls.

Create a spread sheet for the accounts that provides the name, service address, amount to be
placed on the rolls, and the Tax id number.

Complete the attached form example for certification and present the form to the township
assessor.



CERTIFICATION FOR TOWNSHIP ASSESSOR

The Village of Newberry hereby, pursuant to its duly enacted Ordinances and Michigan
law, certifies that the following accounts have been delinquent for a period of more than six
months as of September 1 of this year and that such charges for water service, electrical
service, and/or sewer service constitute a lien against the property described herein by
property Tax Identification Number.

NAME SERVICE ADDRESS UNPAID UTILITY TAX IDENTIFICATION
CHARGES (Indicate NUMBER
which service)

The foregoing charges shall be entered upon the next tax roll against the described
properties and collected as taxes.

WATER SERVICE TOTAL:

ELECTRICAL SERVICE TOTAL:

SEWER SERVICE TOTAL:

This certification is made and hereby certified by the Village of Newberry Village Manager.

Dated:

Jennifer James-Mesloh
Village of Newberry Village Manager



Memo
To:  Jennifer James-Mesloh, Village of Newberry
From: leffrey L. Jocks, Sondee, Racine & Doren
Date: September 06, 2018

Re: Utility Bills for Rental Properties

You asked me a series of questions concerning utility bills for rental properties. As |
understand it, the Village has historically allowed utilities for rental properties to be placed in
the names of renters. The issue that has now arisen is how the Village should handle new
requests for utility service at rental properties. The specific questions are: 1- whose name
should the utility service be placed, 2- what is required of landlords, and 3- how should unpaid
utility bills be handled. Your Ordinances A and B control these questions. This memo will
explain the current procedures for power, water, and sewer.

Village Ordinance A for the Management, Control and Use of the Water and Light Plants
and Distribution Systems of the Village of Newberry sets out the procedures for power and
water bills. Village Ordinance B Sewers and Sewage Treatment sets out the procedure for
sewer bills.

1. Billing for Power and Water

Ordinance A controls billing for power and water services to rental properties. The
following will be a bullet point explanation of the procedure found in Ordinance Section A:4:4.

 Services for rental properties shall be in the name of the tenant, unless the property
owner submits a signed, written confirmation to have the bill in his or her name.
This means that all rentals are in the tenant’s name unless required otherwise by the
owner.

* Applications for services by a tenant require approval from the property owner. You
should be getting the property owner’s approval for every tenant application.

¢ Billing goes to the tenant at the rented property. The property owner may request a
duplicate bill go to him or her.

¢ Outstanding bills remain with the tenant and do not attach to the property. That
means that you can not place a lien on the property.




* You do expressly state that bills for water at rental properties that the property
owner requests be put in his or her name will affect other accounts in the property
owner’s name if the rental property bill is delinquent.

* No services will be reconnected unless all accounts in a person’s name are paid in
full. This goes to the above issue of the property owner keeping the bill in his or her
name. It does not mean that you can require payment in full for a rental property
prior to reconnecting water for a new tenant even though the previous tenant bill is
delinquent.

* You can require a security deposit prior to turning on water service. The amount is
set by the Water and Light Board policy but must be approved by the Village Council.

¢ Conclusion: Your ordinance requires service to be in the tenant’s name with
approval by the property owner. The only time service is in the property owner’s
name is if he or she submits a signed written request to have the bill in his or her
name. Your only protection to recover delinquent bills when in the tenant’s name is
to shut off service and/or use the security deposit. Unpaid bills that were in the
tenant’s name are required to be pursued against the tenant. Future requests by a
tenant with unpaid bills can be denied unless the unpaid bills are paid in full.

2. Billing for Sewer

Ordinance B controls billing for sewer services to rental properties. It is important to note
that Ordinance B provides procedures for rental properties that are different than Ordinance A.
The following will be a bullet point explanation of the procedure found in B:32:6.

* Charges for sewer services are a lien on the property which means sewer service is
to be in the property owner’s name, unless notice is given by the property owner
that the tenant is responsible pursuant to Section 21 of Public Act 94 of 1933, as
amended. Notice under that act requires that the property owner notify you in
writing, and include a copy of the lease.

* If notice is given by the property owner that the tenant is responsible for the sewer
bill then you shall collect a security deposit equal to two quarters of service charges.

¢ You can shut the sewer service off for delinquent bills.

* Conclusion: This ordinance is opposite of the water ordinance. Here the property
owner must be responsible unless notice in writing with the lease is given.
Therefore, for sewer bills, you should require that the property owner provide
specific notice in writing that the bill should be in the tenant’s name along with a
complete copy of the lease. However, if the property owner follows the procedures



to place the bill in the tenant’s name then your only protection to recover
delinquent bills is to shut off service and/or use the security deposit. Unpaid bills
that were in the tenant’s name are required to be pursued against the tenant.
Future requests by a tenant with unpaid bills can be denied unless the unpaid bills
are paid in full.



ORDINANCE A

This is an Ordinance Relative to the Management, Control and Use of the Water and Light
Plants and Distribution Systems of the Village of Newberry.

THE VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY ORDAINS:
A:l:l Board:

There is hereby created and constituted a Board underthéname of the Newberry Water
and Light Board to be composed of five members, €%cept as provi\déd in paragraph A:1:1a, who
shall be electors of the Village, hereinafter referréd to as "Board". The:members of the Board
shall be nominated by the Village President aﬁ'ii approved by the Councjl. The appointment of
members to the Newberry Water and Light Board shall be at the Council's gégular October
meeting,

A:l:la Council Mémbers

Two council members so appointed by the Villgge Presj,&ent and approved by the Council
shall serve for a term of one (1) year; which terms shall‘commence ‘at the date of appointment
and shall expire upon the appointment of a suécessef at the fegular Council meeting the
following October.

A:1:1b At Iiarge Members:

An at-large appdintment ghall be made at theregular October Village Council Meeting.
The term of each member shall comhence upon taking the oath of office. The term, of office
shall be for three years and there shall be three (3) at large members serving. Each and every
year, in themonth of October, one (1) at-large member's term shall expire. Shall a vacancy arise
during 2 member's term the Village President may present a candidate to the Village Council for
approval of appointment to serve the remainder of the term associated with the vacant position.
It is imperative that the'at-large'members' terms remain staggered so as not to allow more than
one position's term to expire.in the same year.

One at large member may be a customer and not elector. The customer member shall
reside in the service area of the Newberry Water and Light Board and be a current customer. A
non —elector customer member, if nominated and approved may not serve as chairperson, or
acting chairperson.

A:l:lc Oath of Office:



Within ten (10) days of appointment, each Water and Light Board member shall take an
oath of office as prescribed by the Village Clerk before being qualified as members of said
Board.

A:l:1d Hold-over Provision

Each member is to hold over his/her term of office until his/her successor shall have been
appointed and taken the oath of office.

Acl:le Compensation

Each member of said Water and Light Board s}n’fll reogive the sum of $50.00 per month
as compensation for serving on this Board. Additionally, each memiber attending a regular or
special mecting of the Board shall receive $25. 00 per meeting attended. Said sum shall be
payable at the regular scheduled meeting of the’ following month.

Adl:2 Quorum; Chairperson:

A majority of the members 5f said Board shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of
business. They shall name their own chairperson at the first regular meeting of said Board in
October of each year. The chairperson shall hold such posmmg for one year and until his
successor shall have been named. The chmrperson,wvﬂx the approval of a majority of the Board,
shall appoint a clerk forthe Board.

The clerk's duties shall consist of taking/recording mimites of all regular and special
meetings. The minutes shall be made available far approval at the next meeting of the Board.
The clerk shall'maintain copies of all mmutes and shall make them available for public
inspectioni. The Board may designate other Board employees to assist the clerk in making
record$ available for public inspection.

A:l:3 Duties;
Az]:3a Management Authority:

The Board, subject to +the direction of the Council is hereby charged and entrusted with
the construction, management, maintenance, supervision and control of such water works and
electric lighting plant and distributing systems of any future department or departments that the
Council shall deem fit to allocate to the Board for management. The Board shall have power to
make and adopt afl by-laws, rules and regulations as they shall deem necessary and expedient for
the transaction of their business not inconsistent with other Ordinances or Policies of the Village.

A:1:3b Unified Collection of Fees and Charges:



The Board shall be charged with the responsibility to collect all electrical, water, sewage
and garbage fees on behalf of themselves and the Village Council and to make a monthly
accounting of all revenues collected and all accounts receivable.

A:l:4 Modification of Plant in Excess of $10,000.00:

Whenever the expense of rebuilding, repairing, adding to or otherwise changing any
portion of the water works, electric plant or the distributing systems shall not exceed the sum of
Ten Thousand ($10,000.00) Dollars, the same shall be done by the same Board in such manner
as they shall deem proper. Whenever such expenses shall exceed:the sum of Ten Thousand
($10,000.00) Dollars, the Board shall first submit plans, diagiams and specifications of the same
and estimates of the cost thereof to the Council for its apprbval, and, when so approved, the
Board shall, subject to the direction of the Council, caude such work to be done by contract or in
such other manner as the Council shall determine.

A:l:5 Meeting With Council:

The members of the Board, the Village Meanager, and Superintendent.shall meet with the
Council at any time at the request of the Village Président.

A:1:6 Payment of Claims and Charges:

All claims and accounts charged against the Water and Light System which shall have
been incurred by said Béard in accordance with this ©rdinance shall be approved by said Board
and said Board shall-authorize payment of these claims and acceunts in the usual course of its
business. All money shall be paid out or expended by said Board by warrant or check, drafted
and signed by two of the following:

L Board member designated by flie Board
2 Village Manager

3% Board Chaizperson

4. Village President.

All funds shall be drawn on Water and Light Board accounts. All claims and accounts
approved by the Water and Light Board shall be reported to the Village Council at the Council's
regular monthly meeting.

Acl:7 Accounting:

The Board shall make all purchases of supplies for said plant and distributing systems
and shall keep a detailed record of all cost and expenses in connection therewith, showing the
amount expended for each part of the works or distributing systems. The Board shall keep and
maintain a complete set of books, keeping accounts with each part of said works and systems,
showing in detail, the earnings, costs and expense of construction, maintenance and operation, of
such system to be in accordance with the statute in such case provided, and to be subject to such
change by Council as shall not be contrary to such statute or statutes.



A:1:8 Deposit of Funds

The Board shall promptly, and in no event more than one (1) banking day after receipt,
deposit all money received by it and belonging to said Board in an account entitled Newberry
Water and Light Board and shall file a detailed statement thereof together with a receipt from
said bank for those funds with the Village Clerk. The Village Clerk shall report the deposits to
the Council at its regular monthly meeting each month.

A:1:9 Report to Council: Monthly, Annually; Regularly:

At the regular meeting of the Council each month the Village Manager shall present to
the Council a detailed report of all business done dun'nf the preceding calendar month, showing
all materials furnished, sold and used, all receipts audﬁisbursemqnts;and the funds to which the
same have been charged or credited, the conditiorf of the plant and-su¢h other information as the
Council shall from time to time direct or requiré. The Board shall alsogpresent to the Council on
the fourth Monday in March of each year, an annual report, which report-ghall include an
itemized statement of all receipts and disbursemengsizelating t6-or connected with the water and
light plants and distributing systems, showing in detail the fevenue and expense 6f all new work,
construction, maintenance, repairs, operdtion and depreciation and complete statement of the
condition, progress and operation of said works and dism‘bgfing systems, including an inventory
of all property on hand and the value thereof. At any other time during the year the Board shall
be required to furnish such report or reports.as the-Cotincil may tequest.

A:1:10 Employment of Superintefident & Others:

The Board is hereby empowered, subjecto'the approval of the Council, to employ all
agents, employees and supeginteﬁ‘deptgax\i’/hom it may deem necessary to operate and maintain
the electrical and-water systems of the Board and Village.

Aslz11 Regular Meetings:

The Board shall hold aTegular meeting on the second Tuesday of each month, the hour of
such meeting to be set by resolution by the Board. It shall keep a full and complete record of all
its proceedings (voice recording and transcription) and within five (5) days after such meeting
the Clerk of said Board shall be required to transmit to the Village Clerk a true copy (subject to
Board approval) of the proceedings of such meeting.

A:1:12 Newberry Water and Light Board Manager:
A:1:12a Duties:
The Village Manager shall be the chief administrative officer of the Newberry Water and
Light Board and shall be responsible to the Village President and Village Council for the

efficient administration of all affairs of the Newberry Water and Light Board and all departments
except as that responsibility is explicitly delegated to another officer by Statute or Ordinance.



The Village Manager shall fully inform the Board Chairperson and Board Members concerning
Newberry Water and Light Board affairs.

The Manager shall have the following functions and duties:

1. Attend all meetings of the Newberry Water and Light Board and its committees
and to take parth in such meetings without a vote.

2. Be responsible for personnel management and administer such personnel policy
as shall be applicable to Newberry Water and Light Board employees.

3. To suspend with pay any department head pending a hearing before the Council;
to recommend disciplinary action against any department:head; to recommend the wages
of all non-elected employees; exercise supervisory cofitrol over all departments, to hire,
discipline or discharge any Newberry Water and Light Board employee who is not a
department head, but only after consultation with the appropriate department head.

4, Prepare and administer the budget as-provided for ifr- the Uniform Budgeting and
Accounting Act. Be purchasing agent of thie Newberry Water and Light Board subject to
the Village Purchasing Ordinance.

S. Investigate complaints concerning the administration of the Newberry Water &
Light Board and at all time to have the autherity to inspect the books, records and papers
of any agent, employee or office of the Newberry Water and Light Board except the
Village Attorney; to make récommendations to the Council for adoption of such
measures as the Village Manager shall deem in the best interest of the Newberry Water
and Light Board.

6. Perform such other duties as shall be delegated by the Newberry Water & Light
Board Council, ihcluding those deseribed as.the Village Manager Job Description
adopted by Céuncil Resolution.

Asl:12b Defling With Employees:

Neither the Newberry Water and Light Beard nor the Board Chairman shall attempt to
influence the employment 9f any person by the Village Manager or in any way interfere in the
management of departments under the jurisdiction of the Manager. The Chairperson and Board
Members shall.deal with departments under the jurisdiction of the Village Manager through the
Manager. The Chairperson and Beard Members shall have the absolute right and duty to contact
any Village employee pursuant to any authorized inquiry, pursuant to the Board.

Al:l2c Purchasing Responsibilities:

The Village Manager shall act as purchasing agent for all Newberry Water and Light
Board offices and departments. The Manager may delegate some or all of the duties as
purchasing agent to another officer or employee provided that such delegation shall not relieve
the Manager of the responsibility for the proper conduct of those duties.

The Village Manager shall have the authority to purchase any product or service where
the cost of which does not exceed five thousand dollars ($5,000.00), provided that funds have
been appropriated. This amount may be modified from time to time by a Policy Resolution



adopted by the Village Council. The cost for the product or service shall not exceed the
unencumbered balance of the appropriation for that account. Except as hereinafter provided, the
Village Manager shall not purchase any product or service where the cost of which exceeds the
above dollar amount without prior approval of the Newberry Water and Light Board and
subsequently the Village Council. The Village Manager may promulgate rules governing the
purchase of products or services.

The Village Manager shall have the authority to purchase any product or service
regardless of its cost when such purchase is necessitated by an emergency condition.
"Emergency condition” is defined to mean any event which presents and imminent threat to the
public health or safety of a Newberry Water and Light Board‘service which is essential to public
health or safety.

Section A:2 Operations:
A:2:1 Hydrants:

All street hydrants hereafter installed shall bé.placed ofi the curb line except by written
permission from said Board. The shut-off cock shall in all éases be placed on the eurb line. The
hydrant shall be so constructed that the Wwater may be drawn by the use of a key and said hydrant
shall be kept locked when not in use by the petson paying {or the same or an associated
employee.

A:2:2 Rates and Fees:
Rates shall be setby Board resolution. Rates ] shall not become

effective until approved by the Newberry Village Council by resolution and the first day of the
month after.publication in TheNewbegy News or-other paper of general circulation in
Newberry. Rates sl Fees in effect at the time of the adoption of this amendment of Ordinance A
shall céntinue in effect until further Board and' Council modification.

A:2:3 Electric Motors:

The Board shall set poli¢ies, rules and regulations and it may set individual customer
requirements for all motors concerning phase, capacity, hours of operation, and any other factor
deemed appropriate. The Newberry Water and Light Board shall take action to maintain strict
adherence to the rules and regulations heretofore or hereafter promulgated by said Board.

A:2:4 Rules and Regulations — Reference: Payment of Charges and Reading
Meters:

A:2:4a Collect Funds:



It shall be the duty of the Newberry Water and Light Board to collect all accounts on
behalf of the Village of Newberry for sewer use, maintenance, installation and all other charges
duly levied, charged, or rendered in connection with the electrical and water distribution systems,
sewer system or sewage treatment.

A:2:4b Certification of Collections:

It shall be the duty of the Newberry Water and Light Board to certify to the Newberry
Village Council not later than October 1st, and not prior to September 1st, of each calendar year,
that all water and electric meters have been manually read, inspected for proper operation, and if
improperly operating- repaired. The Water and Light Board shall also report at the time of
certification, any discrepancies between reported usage anéd metered usage, all accounts
receivable from users, whether delinquent or not, and thie amoeuwnit of any delinquencies for which
the Newberry Water and Light Board had advanced-its'own funds.

A:2:4c Meter Reading:

Nothing in this Ordinance shall be construed to prohibitreading meters on a more
frequent basis.

A:2:4d Meter Reading Policies:

The Water and Light Board shall adopt, from time to time, policies concerning the
reading of meters and the payment of charges, including the reading of meters. The Water and
Light Board shall make available at the Water and Light Board Office, during regular business
hours, an adoption of its policies concerning the payment of charges, reading of meters, and
computation of those read‘ings for the inspection by the users and/or property owners.

A5 €onnections:

No person shall make any connection with the water or electrical distribution systems
without prier written permission from theBoard. Water connection shall include tapping any
main or distributing pipe, inserting any step-cock, hydrant or other appliance whatsoever, using,
altering or disturbirig any gate, stop-cock, hydrant or other attachment belonging to the Village
or Board and/or connecting with the water system. Water system-owner boundary: The
Village/Board water systém sKall terminate at the boundary of the property owner’s real estate.
Only for the purpose of determining and granting permission for construction or repair of a water
supply line, the water curb stop shut-off valve, if further downstream from the property line,
shall be the final point of the Village water system. Work done by the owner downstream from
the curb stop shut-off valve shall be subject to inspection and approval by the Board. The Board
may refuse service if the work does not meet its specifications.

Violations of this Section shall be a misdemeanor punishable as provided in Section A:3:3.

A:2:6 Street Lighting and Fire Hydrants:



All electric current used by the Village for street lighting purposes will be charged to the
Village each month at the commercial rate per kilowatt hour for street light current as shown by
the meter or meters installed for that purpose. The said Board shall be reimbursed by the Village
for all installation and maintenance of street lights and circuits connected herewith. The Village
shall also pay the Water and Light Board for the installation and maintenance of fire hydrants
within the said Village. No charge shall be made to the Village for water used by it in
connection with fire hydrants.

Section A:3 Criminal Penalty:
A:3:1 Tampering with Village Water and Light Equipment:

No person shall meddle with, use, damage, injure or destroy any hydrant installed for fire
purposes, except when ordered to do 50 by said Board or the Chigfof the Fire Department of the
Village. No person shall injure, destroy or meddl€ with any water or light works, pipes, wires or
attachments or in any way use or tamper with the same, or interfere witli their proper use,
without written authority from the Board. Anypegson violating this sectfen shall be guilty of a
misdemeanor and punished as provided in Section Az3:3. b

A:3:2 Tampering with Meters-Misrepresentation of Usage:

Any person interfering or meddling with any meter or.who shall interfere with the Board,
its clerks, agents or employees in the discharge of their duties including reading meters, as set
forth in this Ordinance.¢r under the rules or orders of the Board or who shall knowingly
misrepresent their usdge of water, electricity, garbageor sewage shall be guilty of a
misdemeanor.

A:3:3 Penalty:

‘Any person convicted of a misdemeanor as set forth in Ordinance A, shall be punished by
a fine up to Five-Hundred ($500.00) Dollars plus the costs of prosecution and/or imprisonment
up to Ninety‘(90) Days at the discretion gf the Court.

Section A:4  Collection:
A1l Liens or Collections

Charges for services, including water, sewage, electrical and garbage pick-up, furnished
to a premises shall be a lien on those premises as provided by statute. Each separate charge, that
is water, sewage, electric or garbage pick-up shall be a separate lien, or turned over to a
collection agency approved by The Village Council. Those charges delinquent for six months or
more may be certified annually to the proper tax assessing official or agency who shall enter the
lien on the next tax roll against the premises to which services shall have been rendered and the
charges shall be collected and the lien shall be enforced in the same manner as provided for the
collection of taxes assessed upon the roll and enforcement of the lien for taxes.



A:4:2 Certification:

The Village Manager of the Water and Light Board shall certify to the Village Treasurer
no later than May 31st of each year and the Township Supervisor no later than October 31st of
each year a statement of lien claimed.

A:4:3 Lien Statement:

The statement of lien claimed shall specify the legal desenptlon of the premises, street
address of the premises, specific services and their relatlve; iy ves and the unpaid balance due

for each charge individually. P
&
& S
A:4:4 Rental Property: - &
i 2

In all cases when a tenant is responsiblél "’516 payment of anVydach rates and other fees
or charges under a legally executed lease containi & nr0v1s1on that thele8sor shall not be liable
for the pavment of rates and other fees or char, r
Newberry Water and Light Board is s notified in writine _.*' Q.
other fees or charges shall become a“gkL ainst the nfﬁ_es occupied by the tenant from and

after the date of such notice. Such not;lE 1 be m the fo‘r%;f an affidavit with respect to the
execution of such lease and shall set fo tlon dateﬁg_eof Twenty davs' notice shall
cancel]atlon change in, or

beg mven to the Newbcrr\ W

: __'él eraqg_e_fumwhed to such premises by
change in, or te'rmination until a new

The owner may request the Water and L1ght Board
to prepare and deliver a duphcate invoice to an address of their choosmg, however, pursnant to
the Water and Light Board, that option could incur an additional service fee on the monthly
invoice.

| Formatted: Indent: First line: 0.5"




The Board may require a security deposit for water. sewage, electrical or garbage pick-up
services and the amount of the deposit may be adjusted from time to time at the discretion of the
Water and Light Board and approval from the Newberry Village Council. The amount of the
security deposit shall be promulgated as a Water and Light Board Policy and not become
imbedded in an ordinance.

A:4:5 Enforcement

A lien created against the premises by this Ordinance may be enforced in the manner as
provided for the collection of taxes assessed upon the roll and enforcement of the lien for taxes
or also by discontinuing water service or electric service tef the'premises for non-payment of
charges for water service or electric service. or discontifiuance of either water service, electric
service, or sewage disposal service to the premises or. both for nep:payment of sewage disposal
and garbage collection charges to the premises.

A:4:6 Electric Service

The Water and Light Board may; from time to time, adopt policies for the collection of
unpaid electrical charges. '

Section A:5 Publication and Effective Date:

The Village Clerk shall causé this Ordinance to be published in the Newberry News. The
Ordinance shall be effective 20 days after publication. This is a Recapitulation that incorporates
all amendmentsy changes, and’ Viﬁa_g;e C6uncil and The Water and Light Board resolutions to
date and.gince the Promulgation Date (Also Kitown As the Effective Date) of Ordinance A
which:is August 3, 1987.

Recapitulated; approved, and adopted this:1ih Day of May, 2010.

Terry Webb, President Village of Newberry
Janice Galor, Clerk Village of Newberry

Adoption History: Introduced: July 13, 1987; adopted July 13, 1987; effective: August 3, 1987;
amended and recodified November 8, 1999, presented for signature and published 1/13/2000,
Section A4:1:3a, A:1:6, A:1:7 and A:4:4 modified and approved and adopted on October 23,
2008, presented for signature and published 11/5/08. Sections: A:1:1b, A:1:2, A: 1:6, A:1:7,



A:l 12a, A:2:1,A:2:5, A4i1,A4:2, A4:4, A:4:5 and A:5 modified, approved and adopted on
May 17, 2010, presented for signature and published June 9, 2010. The entire ordinance was
recapitulated to include all previous amendments and modifications since the date of
promulgation.

Summary of changes of May 17, 2010:

Section;

A:1: b Revised entire paragraph to Recapitulate original confent.

A:1:2 line 4 changed to read "in October... " vise "secorid Monday in April. ." A:1:6 add
sub paragraph 4 to read "4. Village President” .

A:1:7 line 6 changed to read "maintenance and operation, of such..-." vise "maintenance and
operating, such...”

A:2:5 line 4 changed the word "whatever” to read "whatsogver®

A:4:2 arranged sentences to read in ch;onelggical order and changed the date "May 30th

to read

"May 31st

A:4:4 ReScinded in its entirety and rewritten.

Changed.: "Chairman" to read: "Chaitperson" at each occurrence.

The entire ortiigange was recapitulated and incorporates all modifications to date, which allows
the Council to pull the Original ordinance and amendments from all binders and replace it with

the Recapitulated version. The.original ordinance and all amendments and modifications shall
be archived.



September 11,2018 page 1

NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT BOARD
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
September 11, 2018

Present: Chairperson Medelis, Brown, Vincent. (Feldhusen arrives at 5:33 p-m.)
Absent: Feldhusen
Also Present: Village Manager — James-Mesloh, Assistant Village Manager — Vallad, Clerk -Schummer, Lori
Stokes, Chuck Pipes, Bruce Lane.
Call to Order: Chairman Medelis called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. at the Village of Newberry Offices, 302
East McMillan Avenue, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.
Approval of Agenda: Moved by Vincent, support by Brown, CARRIED, to approve agenda as submitted. Ayes:
All. Absent: Feldhusen.
Feldhusen arrives at 5:33 p.m.
Approval of Minutes: Moved by Vincent, support by Brown, CARRIED, to approve minutes from the August 15,
2018 W&L meeting as presented. Ayes: All. Abstain: Brown.
Water and Light Chairperson Announcements: Chairman Medelis stated that there was an opening on the W&L
Board and if anyone is interested they should talk to him, President DeWitt or submit a letter of interest.
Public Comments on Agenda Items: Comments heard from: Lori Stokes — 301 W. John Street.
Submission of Bills and Financial Updates:
A.) Water & Light Monthly Bills — Motion by Vincent, support by Feldhusen, CARRIED, recommend Village
Council pay the August 2018 Electric Fund bill in the amount of $137,412.41. Discussion followed. Ayes: All.
B.) Motion by Vincent, support by Feldhusen, CARRIED, recommend Village Council pay the August 2018 Water
Fund bill in the amount of $13,051.95. Discussion followed. Vallad will check on a concrete bill that was
charged to the Save the Bells account and should not have been. Ayes: All.
C.) Christmas Light Fund is currently at $14,499.38.
D.) Water & Light — Cash Balance — July & August 2018, was reviewed and discussed.
Petitions and Communications: The Village Manager explained and discussed the following memos.
1.) Legal Memo from Jeff Jocks: Certification of Delinquent Bills to Tax Rolls.
2.) Legal Memo from Jeff Jocks: Utility Bills for Rental Properties.
Introduction and Adoption of Ordinances and Resolutions:
1.) Review Draft Version — Ordinance A: Ordinance Relative to the Management, Control and Use of the Water
and Light Plants and Distribution Systems of the Village of Newberry.
Reports of Village Management:
1.) Superintendent of Water and Light: Joe Lively, working foreman, submitted a written report.
2.) Assistant Village Manager: Gave a verbal report along with presented charts and budget. Discussion followed.
3.) Village Manager: James-Mesloh gave a verbal as well as written report. An Audit presentation, for the Village
Council, is being held on Wednesday October 3™ at 6:30 p.m., in the school auditorium.
Reports of Committees:
1.) Save the Bells: Schummer gave a verbal report.
Unfinished Business:
1.) Revised Site Plan — Verizon Cellular Tower. A representative, from Verizon, will do a presentation regarding
the cellular tower on Monday, September 17 at 4:30 p.m.
New Business:
1.) Utility Bill Format. The Village Manager presented a mock-up of the new utility bill, which the Village will
start using after the next billing cycle. Discussion followed.
Comments by Board Members: None.
Adjourn Meeting: Motion by Vincent, support by Feldhusen, CARRIED, to adjourn meeting at 6:35 p.m. Ayes:
All.

These minutes are unapproved until voted on at the next meeting.

Terese Schummer, Clerk Charles Medelis, Chairperson



Village of Newberry
Planning Commission Meeting
Monday, August 27, 2018
Meeting Location: 302 East McMillan Ave.
Meeting Time: 6:00 p.m.

1. Call to order:
Meeting was called to order by Chairman Vincent at 6:00pm

2. Pledge of Allegiance:
Chairman Vincent asked all to rise and pledge allegiance to the flag.

3. Roll call:
Roll call was taken and Vincent, Stiffler, and Vanatta were present. Hardenbrook was
absent.

4. Approval of Agenda:
Motion by Vanatta with support from Stiffler to approve the agenda. A vote by voice
was taken with all voting in the affirmative.

5. Approval of Minutes:

Planning Commission Meeting - Monday, July 23, 2018 at 6:00pm. Motion by Vanatta,
second by Stiffler to approve minutes. There was a revision of the minutes to correct a
spelling error. Under Approval of Minutes, point #2 - Approval of Master “Play”.
Should have stated “Approval of Master Plan”. A vote by voice was taken with Vanatta,
Vincent, & Stiffler voting in the affirmative with noted change.

6. Planning Commission Chairperson Announcements:
None

7. Communications from the Public:
None

8. Petitions and Communications:
None

9, Unfinished Business:
None

10. New Business:

Review of Manistique Zoning Ordinance. Stiffler asked if the Manistique zoning
ordinance had been tested court and could be used as a template. Vincent stated there
were templates that could be used, but they to fit the needs of the village. Alison Watkins
stated the Manistique Zoning Ordinance had been tested.



Alison Watkins gave a presentation titled: Overview of the Steps For Adoption of a
Zoning Ordinance in Michigan. The presentation highlighted various zoning functions
and a review of adoption of a zoning ordinance. Alison went over three basic zoning
functions — Legislative (Village Council), Administrative (Planning Commission/Zoning
Administrator) & Quasi-judicial (Zoning Board of Appeals). She also covered 17 steps
for adopting a zoning ordinance within Michigan.

Vincent recommended we look at potential conflicts to avoid in use of language (may vs.
shall, etc.)

11. Comments by Planning Commission Members:

‘Vanatta stated it’s time to roll up our sleeves and get to work and not to drag this out over
years. He asked what a reasonable timetable would be. Vincent answered that it will
take more than a year and we should work out one or two articles/sections at a time.
Stiffler asked what would be presented to the Council, the whole ordinance or sections
and Vincent said the whole thing would be presented. Public comment will be open for
sections in addition to the whole ordinance. Sections on fencing and signs will be big
and take time to work out. Vanatta asked if we should have a calendar/timeline as to
what sections will be covered in each meeting. Vincent said he would have a calendar
ready for the next meeting so the commission would have something to work off and for
the public to view.

12. Adjournment - Regular Session
With no further business before the Planning Commission a motion was made to adjourn
the meeting at 6:39pm.



VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

Macse Capital of Mickigan

302 East McMillan Avenue, Newberry, Mi 49868 Phone: 906-293-3433 Fax: 906-293-8890

Monthly Report for August

31 letters were sent out concerning Ordinance 13, Open Burning. Most of the reactions to the
were positive. A few complained about not be able to burn paper and lumber in their burn barrel.
I explained to them that the ordinance only allows the burning of natural wood or charcoal. They
understood but didn’t like it.

I have been trying to work with the merchants downtown to clean up behind their businesses.
They are starting to do the work to clean up behind the buildings.

.I contacted Jeff Jocks about rewriting the penalty section of Ordinance 16 and a notice of
violation. This notice would be a sticker to put on the vehicle. The change to ordinance 16 is: if
this vehicle isn’t removed in 7 days it will be deemed ABANDONED and maybe taken into
CUSTODY and stored at the owners expense or SCRAPPED.



2018 FOIA Tracking Sheet

Date First Request
Request Received| D Last | First Regarding Status
Monday, Febrary 19,2018 [2018-02-LS |Stokes |Lori emails between staffto 2.19.18 Deposit Pending
Monday, March 12, 2018 2018-16-JK [Korenich{Jessica |Council and board fees sit Pending
Monday, March 12, 2018 2018-17-IS _ |Stokes {lan attorney fees Deposit Pending
Friday, March 16. 2018 2018-19-KS |Stokes |Kenneth |January 2018 W&L Bills presented at 2.13 W&L Med Deposit Pending
Monday, March 19, 2018 2018-22-KS |Stokes |Kenneth |List of entities where jobs were posted for public Deposit Pending
Thursday, March 22, 2018 [2018-25-KS |Stokes | Kenneth names and dates of interviews Deposit Pending
Friday, March 23, 2018 2018-26-KS |Stokes |Kenneth |employement agr Deposit Pending
Tuesday, March 27, 2018 2018-32-KS |Stokes |Kenneth |Dollar amount paid to AT&T in 2016 Deposit Pending
Tuesday, Agil 03, 2018 2016-38-KS |Stokes |Kenneth |Passport Grant information Deposit Pending
Wednesday, April 04,2018 |2018-40-KS |Stokes |Kenneth | VM applications and names of applicants Deposit Pending
Monday, April 09, 2018 2018-41-KS |Stokes |Kenneth |Garbage revenues Deposit Pending
Monday, April 16, 2018 2018-45-KS |Stokes |Kenneth |Copy of TACU visa monthl 2016 & 2017 Deposit Pending
W Apeil 18,2018 [2018-49-KS |Stokes |Kenneth |Payables W&L and Council 2016, 2017 Deposit Pending
Tuesday, May 01, 2018 2018-51-KS |Stokes |Kenneth |VON & W&L VISA & cover sheets Jan-M Dieposit Pending
Tuesday, April 03, 2018 2016-37-KS |Stokes |Kenneth |TORC fund disbur Depost Pending
Friday, Agril 13, 2018 2018-47-KS |Stokes |Kenneth |Water & Light attorney fees for 2016, 2017 Final Payment Pending
Friday, Agril 13, 2018 2018-48-KS |Stokes |Kenneth | Villuze of Newberry attorney fees for 2016,2017 Final Payment Pending
Tuesday, Agril 102018 2018-42-KS |St0kﬁ Kenneth |2017 end of yeur amounts for financial accounts Pending Audit Completion



Newberry Wastewater Treatment Plant

George Blakely Superintendent
September 2018 Report

The grinder we use for the septage haulers has failed. We have taken
the grinder out of the channel it was in, we still have a bar screen in the
channel. When the project was in full swing the septage haulers were
using an alternate site, we have gone back to that. FSO was in for the
fall application of Bio-Solids. They hauled 260,000 gals. of Bio-Solids.
Due to our efforts to concentrate the percent solids of the Bio-Solids
we saved $5,345.76 from last year even with the rate increase and fuel
surcharges.

VFD for new RAS pump was installed by Ginnever Electric

Storage Garage cleaned and organized

Staff Safety Meeting

e Grinder for Septage Haulers failed and taken out
FSO hauled Bio-Solids



VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

Mocse Capital of Michigan

302 East McMillan Avenue, Newberry, MI 49868 Phone: 906-293-3433 Fax; 906-293-8890

® ® & ¢ o o o o © © © o © o © ° o o

NEWBERRY WATER AND LIGHT REPORT
AUGUST 2018

Outage Co. Rd. 450 (lightening)

Outage 41 Lumber

Miss Digs

Red Tags

Brushing

Installed Water Curbstop (Valve)

DEQ Disinfectant Byproduct Site Report

Call Out (Tree Burning on Line)

Changed Injector Well #6

Broken Pole (Replaced Co. Rd. 430)

New Trans. Line and Service Co Rd. 395

Set New Pole, Raised Wires on 3 Services for Charter
Non-payment Disconnects (17)

Outage Co. Rd. 405 (Brush on Wire)

Readings Meters

Blinking Lights (N. Line Customer) Due to Primary/Trees
AECOM/DEQ Well Samples For PFAS (Polyflouroalkyl Substances)

Call Out (Shell Rd. Burning Pole, Victory & Miller Rd, Fuses Blown,
Branches)

Repaired MV Lights



Water & Light
Electric Demand Report Large Power/Industrial 2018

MONTH: LG POWER/INDUSTRIAL | BILLED AMOUNT
DEC '17 1567.34 S 13,938.69
JAN '18 1583.90 $ 14,129.91
FEB '18 1586.82 S 14,129.91
MAR '18 1587.94 S 14,129.91
APR '18 1587.14 S 14,129.91
MAY '18 1588.74 S 14,129.91
JUN '18 1600.38 S 14,205.68
JUL'18 1308.82 S 12,369.20
AUG '18 1397.07 $ 12,981.26
SEP '18
OCT '18
NOV '18
DEC '18

Large Power/Demand kWh

1800.00

1600.00 -~
1400.00 -
1200.00 -
1000.00 -
800.00 -
600.00 -
400.00 -
200.00 -

0.00 -

JAN'18FEB'18 MAR APR'18 MAY JUN'

'18 '18

e

18JUL'18 AUG SEP'180CT'18 NOV DE

'18

'18

=

C'18

» Large Power/Demand kWh




STTIELT SYILIN IOVHIAY
+5'080T Yym 1YL0L
SZITS'000ET  [SL'2T €€9'0€ZT |S2980°2021T |96'vEzze L SSELTR £1'99T08 S66°LL6L ST'STZ  |8€TTOE seepyeses  [LTTHS S/E58'S88ST STT'96TT |SL°€PR0Z9 OAV
60"¢00H0T 00'Z0T  [90'SY86 |69°9T968 89'6L8LLT 0095 00°0V88IVE |9€'6ZETHT 96'ET8E9 00'2ZLT  |00'V0T60¥Z |9b'S65T8S 9€°6229 £8'980£21 006956 |00°0529961 WL0L
730
AON
150
1d3s
9Z'T86'TT S €T 96'Z60T | 9Z'bEL'ET $ | ¥8'€05'LT S| 00'076825 | €THIT'LE S| 2z0s02 ¢ |z1Z 00'€96E¥E | 0066879 S| 6§'Tv8  $ | £5°Z19%2T 5 |be1T 00°T60+T9 ony
0Z69ECT  $ [€1 96'166 95'0/L'6  $ | 82'100'0C S| 00°0v9b8E E'90L'TE S | 89'TL6's  § |T1E 00°SY9062 SS'PIT'ZS S| 00°€T9 ¢ | 86'T99°8 $ 961t 00°91S9tt nr
89°50Z'vT S €T CLUEPIT | 08'SZTZT $ | ¥8'66LPT S|t 00'0269L | 62'LbL'6T S | se'8zo’. S [2TT 00'€6LT/Z | vE'ES9'29 S| 48983  §| 9489621 $ lotzt 00'TTSTOS NNf
I6'6CIVT S €1 88'7ECT | 19°2£0'0T S | 0v'90L0Z S|z 00'00Z86€ || 00'921'02 R 00'8£585¢ || 2v'TZL'99 5 [ 8S'TVL  $ | ET6vEYT S |161T 00°20T67S AVIA
16'6ZIPT S |€T 80'Z€LT | T0'sS6'6 S | 80°0L2°TT S|z 00'0r060Y | 8T'€9T2T $ | 65'998's  § [8T2 00'E/T68T | 86'€ve'r8 $ | LEVB6  $ | 89'V698T $ |€ozT 002002/ Udv
16°6ZTPT S (€T ¥6'L8GT | £8°487'6 S | 08'9€9'8T S L 00'00p8SE | 25'869'6¢C $ | 1£°€00'0T $ [8TZ 00'6528S€ | ££'SPE'EL § | €0'628  § | LT'8T6'ST S |€6TT 00957919 YYW
TT'6207T  $ 2T 9L'TECT | 6T°228'CT $ | 00'9E0'ET S| 00'000Eby | T1'L86°TH $ | 90'068's $ [iTZ 00'869TVE | 62'S£6'88 § | 6€'970T § | 69'vIE2E S |96TT 00'2960LL 934
TI'620TT  $ |21 9L'TELT | BE'8YI'CT $ | vb'Sz6'TT S L 00°0ZL6TY | 09°98L'8E s | Ze'sov'oT $ |9tz 00°S6V6SE | TT'865'98 $ | €5°900'T & | S2'959'TC $ |98t 00'0vZ8YL NV
a3ans LNy [¥] a3ania tny [ aanig v fav 1and 3] [ERENTT] 3sve ravand [5] 8102
aNvN3a SYIIIW |aNVW3EA | rav1Ind 1 ERE[] 21 23 23 SY3LIN 23 ¥3 ¥3 43 SYILIW 43
aNVINAQ H4IMOd 398V IVIDHININQD IVILN3QIS3y

ONIT1IE / NOILdJWNSNOD J1¥10313 - 8102




8T, AON e D0 BT, 43S 8T, 9NV gr.onr 8T, NNF 8L AVN 8T, Udy &7, 4V BT, 834 BT, N
— - S - - o))

00°00000S

00°00D0COT

00'000005T

LT 00°000000Z

00000005

— £0°0000005

{ — - 00'00000SE

UMy
GO'EVE'EE  $ | TSEC600VT  § | 9B LE9BBZT  § | E6LEVY6LT ST'9TL89L § [ TL0STTy § | 9859958 5 | ¢BBISSZ $ | vOSSTT § | 2L Z80'ST § [ 9Z°2ST'68E'T $ | 69'soz’otTt  $ 00'v8TTERST

29798251 S | o9'srE'BIT s | oeLsLsTT 5] - 5 81,230
[AX AT $ | oo'zze’E0T S | SOTPO'PIT ] - S 8T, ADN
¥5'9v6'CZT s | TL98TL0T s | £9'292't6 s| - S 8T, D0
L9'STS'E6 5 | so'zeg’sTT 62°LT9'BE s| - ] 8T, d3S
6T'718'sS S | s’9s6'8TT $ | 95°€T0'70T $ | 65'9z6'68 5 | T¥'8BT'S $ | 86°£ECTT S |18'ST6C S 6E V85 69 S | LrozL'yel 5 | 9cT86CT S 00'STETYIE 81, 5NV
68'ESY'PL s | 96°9¥5'09 5 | 06'sT6'z0T S | vBbIv'sL  § | T1'88TS 5 90'EYSE S| 8686 S | 6EYBS 69 $ | Th'L6TTHT 5 | oz'eageT S 00'Z06SSLT 8T, Inf
£8208'TZT S | L9'6T6'90T 5 [ 8T969%0T S | ss'0sz'ee  § | zeeLT’s $ | 86°LETTT S | LT'€C0C G | 89ET § | BL€L529 $ | 8b'zLT’09T S | 89'S0Z°PT $ 00'T6¥0S0E 8T, NNI
€1°660'SHT $ | ob'9s8TeT S [ 91°626'86 5 | vO'86E'66  $ | L0'6SCS S | 86'LETZT  $ | 88'08'T S |ET0ST S | 86°660'6L S | £b'S66'SST $ | T6'62TYT 3 00'TZL6882 8T, AV
lsT°zov) S | ETLOLPIT $ | 16'592'86 S | o060t $ | ST'956'90T S | 80'POT'S S | 86°ZETZT  § [ ¥T'TO0E S | 6601S S | 9607098 $ | 05'985°0LT $ | T6'6Z1'vT 3 00'80T8L0€ 27T, HdV
V6’96 TS 5 | 62°SET'SET 5 | e'0sL0ET S | veTTIPYIT 06'v9v'c9  $ | T0'8Z0'S 5 | 86'SPP'0T S [ 02909 S | E2WL  § | 86608 € S | BTTrEELT S | T6'6ZT'PT S 00'8080TZE 8T, HYIN
T6'8vP'8) ¢ | ESPTEBIT $ | 86'559'20T 5 | ¥9'86ETTT $ | SS'LV8'6IT S | €9'6£0°S B6'CET'ET 5 |0SVOT'y S |98er  § | 896 $ | 6T'v91'S0Z $ | 16'62TYT S 00'b1ZS89€E 8T, 934
16°76T6] < | svreso'apT S | va'ezT’E0T 5 | vLveEEOZT $ | es'szs’'szr  $ | 8T'P90°S SE'EET'ET  $ |90EES'E § | €98C  § | 8945v/0T S | 9p'8LL'96T s | T6'62T'vT $ 00°G998TSE 8T, NVT|
{QIAVS tad ST02 aivd 9102 qalvd £102 dlvd 8102 OYTAH-D3D JLv OSIN VddW SHINNSNOD Tiid WOD/53% a3nig ‘waa Y] WOJ/S3y THLNOW

8107 - Moday Yymy 219913 pajig
W81 73 Jalem




SZT

!
(<2}

141}

1ZA

€L

L9

114

14

S1v101

SW311 INIT H3LYM DOSIIA XId

H1vd3d LNVHAAH 344

ONIgINIT

SLNO-1TvD YNOH Y314V

SHIVd3d LHOIT AN

IDNVNILINIVIA DA189/INVd

T4

€T

NOILVINIHO4NI 43W01SNd

SAVIT HIALVM

440 LNHS ATNO H31VM

NO NINL ATNO 431vM

QOO INNNIOIn|O|m

HIVdIY ILOWIH/HILIN HILVM

w
-

NAINN-HOIOIN|=NWN| O

8T

ot

SAV3IY LNVdNID0 MIN

[oa]
n

™~
<

1T

[4%

SNOILVOI41Y3IA VI

o

T

14

2313/43LVM 1DINNODSIA

o

[4

T

T

SNO NHNL J313/43LVYM

o
(=]

L

8

¥

14

TVII410313

0

M| - | O

91

[4}

€T

9

S3DIAY3S 40 INIFNILVISNIFY

€T

S

ve

L

61

61

€7

SLINAINON/LDINNODSIA

TE/T1-T/CT

0€/1T-1/1T

1€/01-1/0T

0€/6-1/6

1£/8-1/8

T€/L-T/L

0€/9-1/9

1€/5-1/S

0E/v-1/v

TE/€-1/¢€

8¢/T-1/t

TE/T-1/1

8T0T - 140day si1op4Q Jom
W3 B 4eM




ER
HJUVIA =
ey =
AV &
nNnre
AlNrie
onv e
1d3sm
120 =
AON =

oL

09

0s

or (13 [+14

ot

S43pJO NIoM

SLNAINON/LIINNOISIG
40 INIWILVISNEY

TWIIHLI3N3

SNO NHNLI3T13/43IVM
*133INNOISId

SNOLLYDIJIY3A Qv3Y

SGYIY INVANID0 MIN
“HILYM

NO NYNLAINO ¥ILYM

440 LNHS ATNO H3LVM

SHVIT HALYM
“¥3IN0LSND
“9018/INVd

SYIVdIY LHON AN

S1NO-TTVD ¥NOH Y314V

DNIgNIT

YIVdIY LNVYGAH I

3N YILYM DSIN XId




O Z 0 »w P o « E »
m O N m C < € » =
N < 4 v 60 ~ Z < =
' ' ' ' " ) v ' 0
L e e e s i s S
©a oo -] -] == o0 -] o) oo
e TR I
Pt |
1 1
'
o
w

6T

C8T-MY I
81-834
8I-NYI
£1-210
LT-AON

£T-130

" 11-d3S

LT-9NV

F1LLL SIXY

L1-1Nr

LI-NNT

LT-AVIA

LT-HdV

LTI-d4VIN

£1-834
LT-NVT

. 91-23a
91-ACN

91-120
91-d3§

9T-9nv

9T-1Nr
9T-NNT
9T-AVIA
P 9T-¥dY
9T-HYIN
91-834
9T-NV[

I1LLL SIXY

9TSOHIG = STSILBS w HISAUBS W ETSBIIBS w SIS M TTSIMAS M QTSIIDS W 6521125 M GSOLSS M /SIIDS M OSBLIDS » GSALIS W PSOLSS @ £5aLIAS ZSSLIS W TSaLIeS M

1HOIT 8 Y3LVM

14

L3

(43

SIVIOL

Q3ANOJS3Y LON SVH 666

AFWINDIH ONIYVIN-NDISIO E0Z

Q31310 SVL-NDISIA Zoz

SNV NSVL-NISIA TOT|

AINIINYI €10

ONINEVIN WOYH LdIN3X3 0T0

Q3YIND3IY SNILYIOT WNOILIAAY 600

GIHIND3IY LON ISNOISIY ALTIDVS 800!

Q3LTNHNOCD HYOM 40 3d0IS TILVLS 00|

VAUV NYOM OL SS320V ON-OINEVIN LON 900

NOLLYNIQUOOD SNIOS NO S00

NOLLYAYOX3 ONINNG 3LIS NO GIUINDIY ALILLN-QINIVIN $00)

3137dINCD LON €00

rZ

6T

€

a3NYVIN 200

LON4NGO ON T00

ONIONId ISNOJSIY 000

81-33g

8T-A0N

ST00 sr-des | pi-Anv

8Tnr

BT-unr

BT-Ael

8T-1dy

8T-iel

81-994

|T-uer

S9Ia SStN

SDIA SSIW
1HOIT ANV H31vM

lsnonv
sbiq ssin

W61 2 10)epy




S60T %8'86 | 29°S06'6TE $ |139aN9 Y04 03G3IN ONINIVINIY
%99 8€'760°0£9 $ |alva ol ainia
09D 40 % 8€¥60°029  $ | 00°000°096 S (0D

- %0 00'000°08 $ 81,030

- %0 00°000°08 S 8T, AON

- %0 00°00008 $ 8T, 120

5 %0 00°000'08 S 8T, 1435

65'£50'T %66 8'6ZvS | 80'6TE'6L S | 00000708 3 8'6ZVS 0086275 86Z¥'S | 8T, 9NV
$T'9v9°E < | s0°810°T %56 €299 |98'€se’az < | 00000708 S €299 000€299 £29'9 8T, A0S
SO'6E'T S | TPer0’T %86 61T, | se'sor8Z  $ | 0000008 S 6TTL 0006TTL 6TT'L 8T.ANNT
Z£'49 S | £2°590°T %6'66 9'cosy | 89°ZE6'6L S | 00°000°08 $ 9°'€98Y 009€981 9£98'y | 8T, AVIA
{v5°g859) S | 1SPST'T | %2'80T | 6'8S6¢ | ¥5'885°98 S | 00°00008 S 6'856% 0068561 6856'F | 8T, ¥dv
00't8L°T $ | 55°620'T %596 zevs | oo'9tz'.s  $ | o0000'08 S (4443 000ZZPS 'S | 8T YYIN
8T0EY'T < [ 9z'vE0T %0°'£6 08.€ | zr6954L  $ | 0000008 S 08L€E 00008LE 08L'E 8T, 934
SU'168'S S | T1°266 %0'€6 8eyy | SS'80v'vZ S | 00°000°08 S 8Tvy 000821t 8Tv'y 8T, Nvr

s.n3y V09
(121007} $ | 9c'€60T %E0T 6€er | T2'10078  $ | 00°000°08 S 6EEY 0006EEY 6EEY 21,930
(79°6€2°2) S | €5°960°T %EOT veoy | z96€c’e8  $ | 0000008 S vEI 000vESt vES'Y LT, AON
6£'895°2) $ | 16'00TT %EOT 0eSt | 6£'895c8  $ | 00°000C8 $ 0ESY 0000£SY £S'Y L1, 100
(T1°292°2) $ | 68'960°T %EOT 99sS | TT29¢78  $ | 0000008 $ 9955 0009955 995°S LT, 1435
{££'66L°2) $ | 66'€0T°T %E0T ¥6€S | ££'664T8  $ | 00°00008 $ Y6ES 000V6€ES v6E°S LT, 9NV

SNy 109
¥5'619'T2 $ %SS %St 8887 | 9v'eL82€ S | QUESS S S | sz'6 S 9£75 0009€25 9€T'S LT, AI0f
¥6'VS9°TT $ %Z9 %8E £98¢ | 95186TY  $ | 05'9€9'€9 S |sz6 S 8129 0008129 8TZ'9 |41, 3NNr
9t'ER9'LT $ %09 %0v 0862 | ¥O'0OTY'EE  $ | 0S€60°TS S |ste $ 798¢ 000298t 798 LT, AYN
ST'967°07 S %09 %08 60T | SL°€69'97 S | 0006T'LY s [ st6 $ oviy 0000t ¥t 'y LT, 9dV
75'LE8ST S %8S %Zy 087 | €T'e8LT€  $ | sL0zaTs $ | ste S 616 000616V 6T6v | LT,V
S0'TTLTT S %95 %y EZTE | S¥'890'SE  $ | 0S°06LLS S | sT6 3 985S 0009855 985'S LT, 934
80'S9L°L 3 %6L %TC €TZE | 76'SE8'SE S | 00'TOS'EY $ | sT6 S 250% 000250V 750 LT, NVl
INNIAZY 1SO1 |¥od aatig o aatig 404 QINIg $ HOd iINTYA# | STVD S,000T | 000°000°TX | 86'2£2ZT | HINOW

SIvD 431119 LON g3dnd

8T0Z - Woday afedwing Ja1em
W3n g @em




sToagm
BLAON B
ST,10 N
8L, 14350
8L ONv &
A
stannr«
ST.AYWE
8T, Ydvm
BL.EVN®E
8L.EdN
SLNVIR

Q3diNd Y31VM 40 SNOTIVD




VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

Moose Capital of Mickigan

302 East McMillan Avenue, Newberry, M1 49868 Phone: 906-293-3433 Fax: 906-293-8890

Newberry Council Meeting DPW monthly report
Assistant Manager Buck Vallad

Aug 1 to Aug 31

The DPW worked on trying to get all grass and weeds out of the streets to improve
sweeping operation. DPW also worked on maintaining all parks and buildings
within the Village

* Mowed and weed whipped parks and buildings
¢ Cleaned downtown area.

e Performed Street sweeping

e Garbage pick up

e Work orders

¢ Picked up brush

¢ QGraded alleys

e Mowed TORC

Weed whipped streets for sweeping

Installed new bike repair station in Atlas park
Purchased gravel for Atlas park

Placed and removed barricades for TORC

e Miss Digs

e Attended safety training

@ o o



Superintendent of Parks & Recreation
Village Manager Updates
Village Council Meeting — September 17, 2018

A. Parks & Recreation

a.

b.

Final site plan for TORC with engineering firm AECOM has been submitted to
DEQ for approval.

Went out for quotes to finish up the items needed for Atlas Park. Penchura had
the low quote. Three recycled plastic benches, 1 recycled plastic picnic table, 1
ADA recycled plastic picnic table for wheelchair access, and 2 ADA pedestal
grills were ordered as part of the remaining equipment items for the Passport
grant.

Bike repair station was installed in Atlas Park. The bike repair station was
provided through a grant from the Soo Tribe and the Health Alliance.

B. Audit & Financial Analysis

a.

b.

Audit presentation to Council scheduled for Wednesday, October 3, 2018 at
6:30 p.m. at the TAS auditorium.

Due to the Village’s Project Rising Tide status, the Department of Treasury has
provided a grant to pay for a 10-year analysis (2008-2017) of the Village’s
General Fund, Street Funds, and Utility Funds to be conducted by Plante
Moran. A written report, as well as, an in-person presentation to Council will
be on Wednesday, October 3, 2018 at 6:30 p.m.

Bank consolidation is underway and have met with BS & A and Plante Moran
on merging the processes. Currently there are 27 banking accounts, and these
will be consolidated in the coming weeks.

C. Data Systems Conversions

a.

b.

e.

BS & A was onsite two days reviewing all data extracted so far and checking for
necessary edits. BS & A data extraction has continued.
Final data extraction is scheduled for October 17, 2018 and then all data entry
in InCode must cease. October 23, 2018 and onward all data entry will be done
in BS & A software. Due to this no utility payments made between this time can
be entered into our system. Customers should expect a delay in payments
clearing their banking accounts if made during this time.
Meter reads are being done early for September due to the conversion. On the
October bill customers will be billed for approximately 3 weeks of utilities
instead of standard 4 weeks on their next bill.
Meter reads will continue to be read early through December due to the
conversion and then the holiday schedule.
Utility billing format will be changing as of the November bills.

i. Customers will receive a 1-page bill that is perforated on the bottom. It

will have a coupon style appearance and will contain a bar code.



ii. Bills will be sent in an envelope with a return envelope included for
customer convenience.

iii. Customers will be able to have their bills sent via email (e-billing) or US
Postal Service. As of November 2018, and on the new system will allow
for up to 12-months of PDF statements that can be accessed online.

iv. Payment methods will include: credit card online, credit card by phone,
credit card in the VON office, mail, ACH, e-check online, drop off at local
banks and drop-box, and in office.

v. Village will be sending out a sample bill in the coming weeks, so
customers know what it will look like.

D. Recycling
a. Met with Steve Noble, DEQ, about an electronics recycling program. Being
awarded a grant for $2,500 for conducting an electronics collection event.
Goodwill and Superior Watershed Partnership & Land Trust will provide staffing
assistance the day of the collection event. Scheduled for Saturday, November
3, 2018.

E. Insurance Rates
a. Blue Cross/ Blue Shield has published the preliminary December 2018 renewal
rates. Each division is calculated separately based upon the individual
membership (member level rates) but the overall projected increase for
providing employee insurance will be approximately 6.88% going into 2019.

F. Public Information
a. Appeared on local radio programs with weekly announcements and updates.
b. Notified residents of community announcements and vacancies on the Water
& Light Board and Planning Commission Board.



Jennifer James-Mesloh

— — =
From: Miranda Laessig <mlaessig@44n.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 10:07 AM
To: Allison Watkins; Jennifer James-Mesloh

Subject: Village of Newberry BCBSM Renewal

Hi JJ and Allison,

BCBSM has published the December 2018 renewal for Village of Newberry. We haven’t had a chance to audit the
information but below is an overview of the rate change as noted in the Blues material:

Overall: 6.88% increase

Division 0000: 1.39% increase
Division 0001: 13.22% increase
Division 0002: 5.03% increase
Division 0004: 2.09% increase

While each division’s renewal increase is calculated separately based upon the individual membership (member level
rates), we'll provide aggregated single, 2 person and family rates for review as part of our processing. We're starting the
quoting process right away and will be in touch as soon as the information is available for review.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Have a great day!

Miranda A. Laessig, LIC, AHIC |Account Manager |44North

NORTH 620 S. Lake Street, P.O. Box 747 | Marquette, M| 49855

onowt wormm oz | PhONE (906) 228-6255 x 8216 | Toll Free (855) 306-1099| Fax (855) 579-5044
Visit our new website at www.44n.com

<

3 1( .fl IS0 setting companies made the cut.

10 ’ 1"l 24North named one of the Best and Brightest Companies ta Work For in the Nation! Click here t

Your Opinion Counts! We are always striving to do more and do it better for our clients. Please let us know how we're
doing by completing a short, 6 question survey about your most recent experience with us. We greatly appreciate your
valuable time spent in helping us improve the way we service you! Click here for the survey.

Click here to securely email us

DISCLAIMER:

IMPORTANT - This E-Mail is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this E-
mail is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that reading, disseminating, distributing or copying this communication is strictly PROHIBITED. If you
have received this communication in error, please immediately notify 44North by e-mail and return the original
message to us by e-mail. Thank You.



56

Customer Service: 251-626-2628 Main Office Location

Pay by Phone: 1-844-856-3455 900 Daphne Avenue
Fax: 251-621-3052

www.daphneutilities.com

Office Hours

Monday - Friday
7:30 am - 4:30 pm

. T |
siomer n

|_Previous Reading | Curren ng | Usage | Charges
WATER SRVC 291 297 6 27.79
SEWER SRVC 48.55
IRRIGATION SERV 598 600 2 16.19
GAS SERVICE 1433 1433 5.50
GARBAGE SRVC 13.90
PILOT FEE RESID 294
UTILITY TAX 1.98
Previous Balance -87.39
. . . : ] $29.46
To pay online or by phone you will need your PIN Number, 10/30/2015
Your account access PIN number is: 9999 Lt
i ij 4 $30.67
Message Center
Water, Sewer & Irrigation Consumption 5 w,ateT& Sewer 9
In Gallons Used X-1000 e
, _
5

Apr  May Sep  Oct

. Gas

53
35
18 |
0 = ' -
Aug Sep Oct MNov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr  May Jun Jul Aug
This is your monthly statement, no other notices will be sent. All charges on this bill are due by 10/30/2015
Past due balance are subject to disconnection at the discretion of Daphne Utilities.
~ . Detach and return_ the_ Ip_\nfe_r_gc_artion of thi_s bi!l_wijh your payment. _
"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" ACF19998"
Payment Processing Center _Customer Numbt N s , 10/09/2015
PO BOX 580051 12345 _ ' $116.85
y : Charlotte, NC 28258-0051 e : =T -87.39
— _ ] 10/30/2015 . $29.46
- Address Service Requested 7 $30.67

—_ R - R

SAMPLE JOHN
123 MAIN STREET
DAPHNE AL 36526-8170

DAPHNE UTILITIES
1 0 PO BOX 580051
CHARLOTTE NC 28258-0051

012345000000294L00000030L77



Payment Methods

Paying By Mail:

Please make checks payable to Daphne Utilities and
include your payment stub located on the bottom portion
of this statement. Please do not mail cash. Cash payments
should only be made when paying in person at our office.

Website:

Pay online at www.daphneutilities.com. We accept Visa,
MasterCard and Discover. This is a free service to our
customers and is available 24 hours a day.

Automatic Bank Draft:

Pay by Phone:
Call 1-844-856-3455 to pay your bill by phone using
your debit or credit card.

Setup your checking or savings account information and
have your payment drafted from your bank account. Stop
by our main office to enroll or you can visit our website at
www.daphneutilities.com and download an enrollment
form. Funds are deducted automatically from your bank
account on the bill’s due date each month.

Main Office Drive Thru, Drop Box & Outdoor Kiosk:

We have a payment drop box located in our drive thru and
a payment kiosk & drop box located at our front entrance.
Please do not make cash payments in the drop box.
Daphne Utilities is not responsible for lost or stolen cash
payments.

Lend-a-Hand Program

Have your utility bill rounded up to the next whole dollar
amount and help a neighbor in need. Daphne Utilities has
partnered with Ecumenical Ministries to help those in
need right here in Daphne with their utility bill when tim

are tough. Visit our website or come by our main office Y.
have those few extra pennies make a difference to a
neighbor in need by enrolling in the Lend-a-Hand Program.

Daphne Utilities Website
If you need help after hours or just want to save a trip to
our main office visit us on our website at

www.daphneutilities.com

Transfer or disconnect your services

Pay your bill & review your account history
Update your personal information
Establish new service

View our rates

Find employment opportunities

Switch to e-billing

Signup for the Lend-a-Hand Program

And much more!

E-Billing
Go paperless and never lose your bill again! it’s fast, easy
and reliable. To signup visit our office or go to
www.daphneutilities.com/e-billing-signup
& enroll in our e-billing program.

Garbage, Trash & Recycle Services

For questions regarding pickup dates, schedule changes/m
or container replacement please call
Daphne Public Works at 251-621-3182 or visit
www .daphneal.com/residents/public-works
The Public Works Facility is located at 26435 Public Works
Road in the Austin Place Business Park on County Road 13

——

MvNa

Utility Board Meetings
Daphne Utilities board meetings are open to the public and we welcome your participation! Board meetings are generally
held at 5:00pm at Daphne City Hail on the last Wednesday of each month. The meeting schedule is subject to change on

occasion, so please contact our office to confirm meeting times if you plan to attend.




10-O

MIBNN TN WS

OYLESS09 %
w3 133r0ud Jluse - p3mE
x ANIDIdS
SEIUAAY =W
W 3LENOHVW LS NOSTTIM g2l / i
NOLLYZINYOUO

Wooav CdAL

_'ON'DIM  NINIOND NOKSIHONA ARSI SESOH BHS OV

BIFES NkBd NV EIVINNTE3d BALLYN

40 NOBINNEANS FHL NIANN ATSYTd

(ueaza
V34V v3as oy e 7 < 3
53003 IV HOME ')A /
UM AVIHLYS % 3
TAAVHO A3ZINEVLS H i .ﬂ
LULLZHH00-L ‘NOLLYAVOXE ANY 40 SONVAQY. NISHNOH bl & ' | oo /
] 22 .01 SSIL HIMASNOIYAG) ALFLIN AJREA T 01 GMINCIN o / /
56 TIVHS HOLOVHINOD SHL "AMYA AvA SNOILV2OTTVALOY "ANO o b
BNV ALun e k! !

'STINY ALYYLSININGY SHLONY {a20NINY SY 2264
40 ¥S LOV DNENA ATHENNOL) GSONINY SV ‘78€) 40 SLOV SNand
455 TVNOUYNEILNI SLINT . 30 15 .19V 40 'STOHINGO NOLLYLNIWICES GNY NOISOMIOS

(QAS £2) NIV

vl |3

TVRIONIN 40,

A%

18 Tind NI3g HL . YAINIO N Brne -
Bt ey g e TETV Y 3001 STOND KNz Bd0T g AL v \\\\\ ] =
Auva TYNKNLIONDT XVWH %8 NITNVE it 2R A0 -
“INISIEVISS 202 SNOLLND VY SNORIBAII TV JaNSA Q8 7 TGN oLy o 4 A —
JUNL NIVLEO OL AHVESZOIN HOM ANY OL HORI 110SHNS = 2 -
3HL BAOUddY TIVHS MaINDNT. z ‘N 179 33N - = 4
L3O SHL JNOHONOVHL 'SILUANLTY FHL WONA NOLYDISRVE) ONINIVIEO HOd 3WISNOSSIY e
NOLLINALSNOD AQ GREENLSIKD SUY HOHA SVINY JuNL IBTIVHSE HOLWHINGD SHL NOLLSIND NISUY SNOISNIMIG -
DNLLEDE TIVIUOIETH 0L ATYNDTY 36 TIVHS BOLIVHINGD ¢ Ell 438N loNoa ‘4 =
S31ON NOILONYLSNOD S310N TvHIANID i 3

weoeonion
HLYd 13AYYD JIZNigvLs
NIAVD TYIMOWAW

£ 'S5V UVEIUOOY

Nv1d LNJWdOT13A3a ALIS
XI1dWOD NOLLYIHITY YO0ALNO NONIWVYNOH

INVHO ANN4 LSNYL ¥NAOW

V03 QIO o
tvousuvascoes (1)
{vE 1) GOV EDOIUL TVAREAO @
(V3 1) T ONIEIND e

431) u3EKEI0 004 91
_,_ 315 HOVE SUIAV Mo 1 N ®
L__"dAL'SONUNYId N3QUYD Lo w
WIIOREIR GNY HOTY s o

FTONVLONIY T3ATT ANNCHD
“INSNJINGS VAV (ITSGH-

N < 0 I a80dovd
Z uf HIVd THAVES 032 IEVLS vavy i VD3GR O R T |
T GuggamoNzdusad |, =
W 4 nﬂu £36va AvoRON —, sz @) ] vl 0 _——— l
m=zm HOLVVeES T omul/ | wzxTaeEaes Y \\\\\H]Jx(./ W
5, o
w e o T == 1 ey {HiIvd 7) $MYE BIONN HIAC 1
XET S e 3= C
B W z 8678; : tadmaezowNadsIow ) | ¢
Nz W i + oo Imry (0 | &
©xm
2 M T \ ) oznzoqueeamn Q8 I |
. _l’ o . -
k4 m M .___ wansassuunm () =\ \\—n_\ )
\ RS G0 SORTVHG: - by
m , (T —EAVHO QI UEVIS o - - 4 Lo _ﬁ
35 "I0SdOLE assnion {8) — T M S ) g L
HOTNA 7 ‘0338 "I08d0L £ \\ J—. ‘l‘sw._.-(—ﬁv |\. k=
R OTEH §LHO0dS @ Q1314 S1¥0a8 - T.
Y T FORCLION a
8 wor wieen 5614 GOOM GIUSENIONT mmW ipvaswossa (8) o ¢
e i annowo DNLSIA Noisazsodona {5) T '
Seti6y W ‘enenbiay ~ a
P e g \@ ®
A4S ANSRING3 338 = ] =
DDDDD FONITIVHD —

naqyve woran (1)

G ey RS — amzoveors (€Y

SILONAD
1NOAV1 L

21 ‘¥29H AOOM NI O

ANV TINLAELS Nl N BTZGT D0Z/C2/0 B nAUT 0L NONTDYLSSOR\SLTIHE T02\AVO 018\ S QT O0B\NGA™ MUY I 8500\t

NOI1S22W 13880




08/12/718 11i:10 AM CDT acctlook.com via VSI-FAX Page 2 of 2 #801271 E

NORTHERN CREDIT BUREAU
P.O. BOX 478
PETOSKEY MI 49770
(231) 347-2562 (800) 276-6496

COLLECTION STATEMENT
PAYMENTS THROUGH: 08/31/2018
CREDITOR: 20788 - G -

NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT
VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY
307 E MCMILLAN AVE
NEWBERRY MI 49868

08/09 5-02750-00 25
LAST PMT 3/21/2017

D 07/26/2018 $15.14 $0.00

TOTALS :
DUE AGENCY
brmvcr sawmiTs:  $3.70
HRERI KKK KR I IIK AR E KNk K
* PLEASE REMIT: §3.78 *

HRKHET KA AAFREANIEEXKR KN R KW’ N

PLEASE REMIT ANY BALANCE DUE

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS STATMENT,
PLEASE CONTACT QUR COFFICE.



-1, WL POFL ped

| | . PARMELEE STREET(60' WDE) ootms
|

Copyright  © 2018 Midwestem Consulting LL.C. Al rights reserved. No part of this drawing may be usad or reproduced in ony form or by any means, or stored in © dotobase or retrieval system, without prior parmission of Micwestsm Consulting LLG.

REISZOE\EOSOANACAT\S200_S8S0A- 1w, /772010 10:40 Mty Ssetl G, Flaher,

| _
EX. HOUSE - )
= o 2B oo ! z| um
X!
— R gR - —————— o
_— PROPOSED _ w(Z w.
EQUIPMENT SHELTER - 03
wowewwor— . —E. HARRIE STREET | = MM
- - 0
/ % £ BT, RO ﬂ (80" WIDE) ) ol qu
S — @
e —— b 2 2
NW CORNER . P T ™ T Foard
OF LOT 11 =" PR i —d /_ M_ = a Mmm
- " SR s N % ! smRow e = " ! | b i
. - . —_— o ~ T TR T 17 + B 3 I_ . S = ¥
SCALE. 1" = 40 | N i T_. 1 Lo By Lor um.f Ny T ! o nouse 2 i ’ ]
o r b a :
5 : 5 o “ “ m " L b i > | ! _ b 1~ Iy MGHTRT
“ = ! = ot f LOT 10fe 10T g LOT5 | LT4| LoT3| tor2| woT1 = o | [
i~ I ! : 3 | hp e LOT S | ! ! Y .|
A “ 18] e e | ] ey Ny
MED | /81 p | o] ZONED: N/A ﬂg e P <
3 E.Ou a 4 ' __ Nﬁ%emﬂ.ﬂr.ﬂ.<ﬁ_ = | ——,
— e B! f..._anzﬂ.,aﬁa “% o o s__
Call bokors ywu iy, ! ! [ 4
x| S “ / _ ] SCALE: 1°=2000" "
4 i ou | un_xEn -l
a L ; ; € LOCATION .
} BLOCK 29 20’ WDE PUBLIC ALLEY o € LONGITUDE  85° 30’ 21.2" ﬂ mm
| B 12 B K1 LATITUDE ~ 46° 21" 09.1" Ble.c 8
o o=t & GROUND ELEV. ® TOWER BASE = 776.20 B HTE #
|
| s—f NELEH
_ 1 Commancing st the Northwest comer of Lot 11 of Block 20 of *Plat of tha Town of Z|< g
| Newbarry® (now Viriege of Newberry) being w part of Section 25, T4EN, R10W, Slg il
Vilege of Newberry, Luce County, Michigan; thence N 88°S608" E 134.91 faet atong 2 E8gka
m the roch fna of said Lot 11 (atso being the south right-of-may fine of Exst Harrie =358 m
. Styoet, 60 fest wide): thence S 01°0552" E 20,00 fact; thence S 83°508” W 10.00 x| %8
H fast Jo the POINT OF BEGINNING:
g, therice N 83°5608" E S0.00 fest;
I thenca S 01°03'S2" E 55.00 fost;
_ thence S 88°S508" W 50.00 feet:
thanca N 01°0752" FOINT OF o
Lota 7 & B of the “Plat of tha Tawn of Nawbarry” and pert of Secion 25, w
) T4BN, R1DW, Village of Newberry, Luce County, Michigan; contaning 3]
2,750 aquare fae? or 0.063 ncres, more of less; subject to sezements. dl X
= 1) ! and reatrictiona of record, £ eny: L=
3 e i o|=5
2 | & En s e e | |
-— —.— -W — e ry of cald easement a fol 4 z
E. MCMILLAN AVENUE - _ oA o g W L 1T NS B T i T 4
) 1 - ' Newbaerry” (naw Vitage of Newherty) baing a pert of Saction 25, T46N, R10W, 43
(80" WDE) = Viiegu of Newbany, Liuce County, Michigan: thencs N B8°5306" E 5001 festaking =
s l the north ine of &ai! Lat 17 {alsa being the south right-of-way fine of Engt Harrie “
—_— —= - Streat, 30 feel wide) to the POINT OF BEGINNING! Zl3
B e ®
—_— S ~ thencs continuing N B3"50'06" E 35.00 feat along said north Ene; -5
thonco 3 0170352 E 20,00 feck; )| &S
thonos § 63°S608° W 10,00 feat; ® .
thenca 8 0 "0352" E 55,00 feet; % W
thance § 42°5608 W11.00 fask: m
thence § D2*12736" W85.27 fest; ]
thence S B3°55'12° W 113,00 feet to the weet fine of aaid Block 26; ﬁ. zZ3
thence N 003518 W 30,00 fest skung said wost ine i the soutiwest comer
of said Lot 11; -] o]
LEGEND PROPERTY INFORMATION thence N B°5512" E 72,0 foel sk o soutt oo o Lots 10mnd 11 ofsaid EloE
— iock 29, aiso belg the north lne ol 8 20 fook wide pUBTIc alley; B
o= BercouR TAX PARCEL: §4B~041-100-200=0300 hence N V3°4828" € B0.20el; M
776 PROP. CONTOUR thence N 01°0352" 150,00 feet ko the POINT OF BEGINNING; being part of
¥776.2 EXIST. SPOT ELEVATION OWNER: VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY Lots 8 thru 10 and Loty 12 thru 14, inchusive, of the "Fat of tha Town ef s
20, PROP. SPOT ELEVATION nm«a% =§z§ﬁ Newbemy” and part of Section 25, T48N, R10W, Vilage of Newbarry,
~up. EXIST. UTILITY POLE g Lucs County, Michigan except any part taken, deeded or used for
X ELEC. TRANSFORMER CELL SITE ADDRESS: public allay purposas; subjoct to sasements and rastrictians of record, If
—0OH EXiST. OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE ‘= EAST HARRE STREET any.
— —w— —  EXIST. WATER MAN NEWBERRY, MICHGAN 49863
—— —  ©OST. HYDRANT .
— —p— —  EXST. GATE VALVE I BOX LEGAL D R VERALL PARCEL
— —@— —  ©0ST. GATE VALVE IN VELL (Taken tram Thta Commitment)
EXIST, CATCH BASIN OR INLET
|w| Land situsted in the Village of Newbary, Counly of Luce, State of Michigan,
H mmﬁmﬂz.”_mﬁﬁ@nmu. desaribed n3 folows: A
I GAS
o GAS LINE MARKER Loty 3 1o 22 incluaiva, Block 29, Origlnal Plat of WTlage of Newbsery, acoording i the
i FIBER OPTIC MARKER ddy recorded piat thareol.
H POST
+ EXIST, BOLLARD o
® WEL NOTE 2|s
[ Fotate a} boarings 01°05'33" clockwiss to obtaln bearings bassd on True North as 8-
SINGLE MAPLE TREE detarmined trom global positioning aystam (@PS). gl ]
5 SINGLE SPRUCE TREE
® £XIST. SPRINKLER HEAD BENCH MARK g m m
Spike In 1he wast sice of & UlIRY pole located 134 fest southanst of tha southeast P
n&u SECTION CORNER fance camar of the water fower compound £nd at the north end of kt 18 of block 20. ]
or FOUND IRON PIPE Blevatian: T73.37 (NAVD 60 DATUM) “ 2
F FOUND MONUMENT
"2 oR FOUND IRON ROD “
ST ST ey o, s & CONTROL PT, &
— o
|
[l e = SSTCREPPP B ©
I W N o
! s \3 PREPARED BY: "]
' ! ! MIDWESTERN CONSULTING, LLC. r=3
LEASE PARCEL DETALL @ — N ¢
SCALE: 1"=20' SCOTT G. FISHER PE 58473 3




shor, $P-2, MLLE POF, PRI

o

1. duy, U/3/2018 (0:45 A, Scaltd C.

Copyright © 2018 Midwestern Comsuiting LLG. All rights reserved. No part of this drawing may be used or reproduced In any form o by any meons, or storsd In o datobowe or retrevdl syatem, without prior povmission of Midwestern Consulting LLG.

Ri\OSZ8E\SESBAVACATNS

QENERAL NOTES:

1. Alsits n i Wih the

specifications of the Vitage of Newbarry, whera pphcabla.

2. The proposed oquipmont shekter i to be a ona atory, compulorized,
unmannad, tefephone axchange structure, All sxterior walls ere pracast
‘washed sggragate masonry. No water servics, sanitary faciifies or gas
Sa1vica [s neaded. Talephone and electrical services wil be from an existing
uthity pale of lino acjacett 1o the stte.

3. Tha proposed squipment sheker is 1o have a sacuky systern moniored 24
hours par day. The chelter wil skso be constructed with billot reslstant
materisls.

4. Thare ks one, lowwattage 27W), LED, ohinidad, wall-mounted seurity hght
next o the sioop of the shelter. Tower ight(s) mey be required by the current
reguiationa of the Faderal Aviatian Administration (FAA).

5. Thefs are na signs praposad for this project exvept for;
a. Emergency contacl information purpedes and FCS *call™ sign placed
on aquipment shetter door,
b. FCC registration number located on fanice gete.

8. Tha colular antenna and equipment sheller Wil be appraved by the Fedaral
Communicatims Commission (FGC) and wil not (mpact sy froquency

Buyer dversa fadio
with adjacent tand uses,

7. Thare arw no toxic materials used by Lestee onthe site. Lessse has no nood
for outdoor etoraga or garbage dispasal and pick-up.

8. Maintanancs persannel using van type service vahicles anter and oxR the skta
approximataly 21 4 times per month. No loading or unlaading area i noeded
By them

2. Al arees disturbed by the constructian of the tower and shelter shall be
restored in kind. Contractor is o provide soil erasion cantro! measures o
neoded or as directed by cwner or government sgency having lurlsdiction.

10, All arens inside of snd to 10 outside of the fanced ares shall be covered with
¥ of cruthed limes “Typar o

11, Ingress and egruss by Lacses's persennal to tha site shall be via an existing
gravel drive from East Hurrls Streat,

12. This site plan s basad an the survey ¢f the existing conditions conducted by
Micwestam Conaulting, LLC on 05-08-2018.

LT a—

PROPOSED
SELF-SUPPORTING
(LATTICE TYPE) TOMER

PROPOSED LIGHTS

254 (T0P OF TOWER)
250' (10 C/L OF RAD)
Av .‘m“ AT AT AT AN AT AT AW ¥ a ¥ sw v

SNVA"V A AV AVAVAVAVAVAVAVAYAVA aTavazarcay

o PROPOSED
EMERGENCY GENERATOR

E. HARRIE STREET (80" WIDE)

_ ma 723

[————— PROPOSED PROPANE~
£ COVERATOR ON CONC. PAD

%

T3 ————

\

.30

amad

PARMELEE STREET (60' WDE)

T
T, | o
» " A/_/:A,
|
!
=g |
°
ST T 1A

ez 5

e

i

e

.08

EXIST. SPOT ELEVATION
PROP. SPOT ELEVATION
EXIST. UTILITY POLE

ELEC. TRANSFORMER

EXIST. DVERHEAD UTILITY LINE
EXIST, WATER MAIN

EXIST. HYDRANT

BXIST. GATE VALMVE IN BOX
EXIST. GATE VALVE IN WELL
EXIST. CATCH BASIN OR INLET
TELEPHONE RISER

ELECTRIC METER

GAS METER

GAS LINE MARKER

FIBER OPTIC WARKER

POST

EXIST. BOLLARD

WELL

FENCE

SINGLE MAPLE TREE

SINGLE MAPLE TREE

EXST. SPRINKLER HEAD

SECTION CORNER

FOUND IRON PIPE
FOUND MONUMENT
FOUND IRON ROD
CONTROL PT.

ingcom

CONSULTING

3825 Plasa Drive Ann Arbor, Michigan 48:08

{738} gg5-0z00 * W

MIDWESTERN

APPLICANT/LESSEE:

NEW PAR, A DELAWARE PARTNERSHIP

ha VERTZON WIRELESS

24242 NORTHWESTERN HIGHWAY
SOUTHFELD, MIGHIGAN 48075

PHONE: (248] 915-3000

verizon’
SITE #6858 - "NEWBERRY DT"
VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY, LUCE COQUNTY, MICHIGAN
SITE PLAN DETAIL

WE 7/30/18




VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY
REVISING SIGNATORY FOR TAX BANK ACCOUNTS
RESOLUTION

Motion By:

Supported By:

WHEREAS, the Village of Newberry is governed by the General Village Law Act (1895 PA 3) which
establishes the legislative council as the Village authority, and

WHEREAS, the Village of Newberry has received a resignation letter from the current Village Treasurer,
Rodney Kisro, and therefore will no longer be a valid signatory on all Village of Newberry tax-related
banking accounts, and

WHEREAS, the Village of Newberry is authorizing the following persons to sign on behalf of the Village of
Newberry for tax-related banking accounts: Jennifer James-Mesloh, John Dewitt, and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, I, Terese Schummer, Clerk of said Village of Newberry, do
hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Village Council of
the Village of Newberry, County of Luce, State of Michigan, at a regular meeting held on September 17, 2018
that said meeting was conducted and public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance
with the Open Meetings Act, and that the minutes of said meeting be kept and will be or have been made
available as required by said Act.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

In Testimony Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and Affixed the seal of said Village of Newberry, this 17
day of September 2018.

Terese Schummer, Clerk Date
Village of Newberry
John Dewitt, ITI, Village President Date

Village of Newberry



